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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-second Annual General Meeting of the Members of Silverpoint Infratech
Limited will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at “Ananta Bhavan”, 94-Vivekanand Nagar, PO :

“Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.No. 301, Howrah — 711 109 on Monday, 30th day of
. September, 2019 at 11:00 A. M. to transact the following business :

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit & Loss of the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2019 as on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon;

2. Tc appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sanjay K.un'iar Drolia (Din: 00538256)', who retires by rotation, and, being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS :-

3. Appointment of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal asa Non - Exe_cutivé Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with.or without modlflcatlon(s), the following resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 & 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time teing in force) and the Cqmpa'nies' (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 & applicable
provisions of the Regulation 16 & 17 of SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, with
the Stock exthange and other applicable laws, regulations and guidelines, if any, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal
hoiding ('Din No. 00553891), who was appointed as an Additional Non = Executive Independent Director dated
August 26, 2019 pursuant to the provisions of Section '161‘(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Associqﬁon of the Company and on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, and who
hold cffice upto the date of this Annual General Meeting, and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from a member proposing his candidature for the

office of"Dikectqr not liable to retire by rotation, be and is hereby appointed as an Non-Executive, Independent

Director of the Compény to hold office for five consecutive years.”

RESOLVED FUR_T'HER THAT Mr. Sanjay Kumar Drolia, Managing Director & Ms. Sonam Agarwal, Company Secretary
of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and actions as may be necessary,
proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution and matters mcudental and ancillary thereto.” ,
By Orderof the Board

Registered Office : For Silverpoint Infratech Limited
“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : -Podrah,

Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd FIoor R.Nc.

301 Howrah 711109

Sonam Agarwal
(Company Secretary)
Dated : August 27, 2019 ACS - 41673
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NOTES :

1. An E'xplanator\,r Statemenf pursda_nt to Section 102(1) of the Compa'nies- Act, 2013, relating to the Special
_Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING {THE ‘MEETING') IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY, IN-ORDER.
TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED, DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A
PROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HQLDING IN AGG.REG.ATE,
NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING
RIGHTS. -

A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN(10}) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT
AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

3. Proxies shall be made available for inspection during twenty four hours before the time fixed for
commencement of the meeting and ending with conclusion of the meeting. -

4. Pursuantto the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Beneficial Owners, Register
of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Tuesday, September 24,2019
to Monday, September 30, 2019, both days inclusive, for the purpose of AGM and payment of dividend.

5. Dividend, if declared, would be paid within thlrty days from the date of declaration to Members whose names
appear as beneflaal owners with the Depositories or in the Register of Members as on as on September 23,
12019,

Members holding' shares in demat form may note that bank account particulars _regis'tered' against their
respective demat accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or its Registrars
and Transfer Agents, M/s. C B Management Services. Private lelted cannot act on any request received
directly from the members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank
mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to thé Depository Participants of the members. Further, in case
the shares are held in physical mode, members are requested to furnish Bank account particulars' {viz. Account.
No., Name and Branch of the Bank, IFSC Code and MICR Code) to the RTA to ensure that there is no fraudulent
encashment of the warrants e

6. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested
to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their repi’esen_t_ative to attend and
vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

22ND ANNUAL _REPORTZOIS-ZOIQ)
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. Members are-requested to br1ng their Admission Slip along with copy of the Report and Accounts to the Annual

General Meetlng

Relevant documents referred to in the ach.mpa nying Notice and the Statement are open for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, during business hours up to the date of
the Meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form are also requested to notify change in address, if any, immé_diately to

the-Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s. C B Management Services Private Limited, P-22 Bondel
Road, Kolkata — 700 019, West Bengal by quoting their Folio Number(s). '

In case shares are held in electronic form, these information should be passed.on directly to their respective
Depository Participant (DP).

Members holding shares in physical mode are also requested to update their email addresses by writing to the

~ RTA of the Company quoting their folio number(s).

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Any member desirous of getting any- infarmation on the accounts of the Company is required to forward
his/her queries at least 7 days prior to the meeting so that the requwed information can be made available at
the meeting.

The complete particulars of the venue of the Meeting including r_oute' map and prominent landmark for easy
location is enclosed for the convenience of the Membets.

The same has been posted on the website of the Company www.silverpointinfratech.com.

SEBI has made it mandatory for every participant in Capital Market to furnish Income Tax Permanent Account:

Numbert (PAN). Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN/Bank

Account particulars to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.

Members holdmg shares in physical form can submit- their PAN/Bank- Account Particulars details to the
Ccmpany/RTA for reglstration of transmlssmn/transposmon deletlon of name etc.

Members desiring any information on accounts are advised to wi'ite to t_he Company at least seven days before
the'Meetin'g to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the Meeting. -

In-casé of joint holders attending the fneeting_, the Member whose hame appears as the first holder in the order

-of names as p_er‘t'he Register of Members of the Combany_ will be entitled to vote.

Corporaté Members are required to send to the Cdmpany a duly certified cbpy of the Board Resolution,

pursuant to Section_1_13 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their r'e_preséntativé to attend and vote at the

AGM. -

Members / Proxies should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip dully filled in for attending the meeting.

22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019 )
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18. In view of the amendment made to Section 139-of the Companies Act, 2013 vide the Companies (Amendment)

19.

Act, 2017 effective May 07, 2019, annual ratification of appointment of statutory Auditor have been done away

with. Hence, no resolution has been proposed for the same.

E-voting : Voting through electronic means

In .compliance with the prowsmns of Section 108 of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014, and Reguilation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure

Requirements) Regulatlons, 2015 as amended from time to time, the Company is pleased to provide Members

the facility to exercise their right to vote at the AGM of the Company by electronic means and the business
may be transacted through E-voting Services provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through ballot/polling papers shall also be made available at the venue of 22nd Annual
General Meeting and the members who have not cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to vote at
the meeting through ballot/polling paper.

The E-voting period commences on Friday, September 27, 2019 (9:00 am}) and ends on Sunday, September 29,
2019 (5:00 pm).-During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 23, 2019 mray cast their vote electronically_. The E-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be i in proportlon to their shares of the paid up Equity Share Capltal of

“the Company as on the cut-off date of September 23, 2019.

M/s. Rateria & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Kolkata (Practicing No. 20125), has been appointed
as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be. made available at the AGM and the members attending the
meeting who have not cast their vote by remote E-voting shall be able to exercise their nght at the meeting
through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote E- —voting prior to the AGM may alsor
attend the AGM but shall not be entitied to cast their vote again.

The notice of Annual General Meetlng will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the reglster of
members / depositories as at closmg hours of business, on August 30, 2019.

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of September 23,
2019. The facility of E-v'oti'ng would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of
joint holders. The voting rlghts of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up eqmty share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 23, 2019,

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means,

shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in phys.icai form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-

off date of September 23, 2019 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual

22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019
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General Meeting.

Notice of th"e AGM along with attendance'slip,' proxy form along with the process, instructions and the manner
of conducting E-votlng is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the
Company / Depository Participant(s). For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not
reg_lstered their email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

investors who became members of the Company subsequent to. the dispatch of the Notice / Email and hold

the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2019 are requested to send the written / email

communication to the Company at info@silverpointinfratech.com by mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and

Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for E-voting.

The instructions for E-voting are as under :

A,

In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the
Cempany/Depositary Participants(s)] :

Open email and open PDF file viz; “Silverpoint Infratech E-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as
password. The said PDF file contains your user 1D and 'password/ PIN for E-voting. Please note that the password
is an initial password.

Launch internet browser by typing the following URL : https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Click on Shareholder - Logm

Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password'of your choice with minimum
8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note the new password. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

Home page of E-voting opens. Click on E-voting: Active Voting Cycles. '

Select “EVEN” of Silverpoint Infratech Limited.

Now you are ready for E-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.
Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be dlsplayed ‘

Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote

Institutional shareholders (l.e. other than mdnndu_als, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy

{PDF/IPG FOrmat)"of the relevant Board 'Resolution[ Authority letter etc. tdget_her with attested specimen.

sighature of the duly authorized signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail
to acsnikitarateria@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

Incasea Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs are not registered
with the Company/Deposntory Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] :- |
Initial password is prowded as below/at the bottom of the Attendance: Slip for the AGM

EVEN (E Voting Event Number) ~ USERID: - PASSWORD/PIN
Please follow all the steps from SI. No. (i) to SI. No. {xii) above to cast vote.

22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019
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In case of any queries, _'you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and E-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the Downloads Section of www.evoting.nsdl.com..

If you are already reglstered with NSDL for E-voting then you can use your exlstmg user ID and password/PIN
for casting your vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used
for sending future communication(s). .

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding one (1) working days from the conclusion of the E—Voting
period-unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in-.the employment of the Company
and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favor or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the
Company.

The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the
Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www silverpointinfratech.com and on the

website of NSDL within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and
communicated to the BSE Limited and National Depository Services L|m|ted

The Notice of the 22nd AGM and instructions for e-voting, along with the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form, is

being sent by electronic mode to all the members whose email a_ddress are registered with the
Company/Depository Participant(s}, unless a member has requested a hard copy of the same. For members
who have not registered their e-mail ‘addresses, physucal copies of the documents are being sent by the
permitted mode.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 22nd AGM and the Annual Report 2018-2019 will be available
on the Company’s website www.silverpointinfratech.com. The physical cdpies of the documents will also be
available at the Company’s registered office for inspection on all working days except Saturdays between 10:00
am to 1:00 pm upto September 26, 2019. Members who require communication in ph\jsieal form in addition
to e-communication, or have any other queries, may write to us at info@silverpointinfratech.com.

Disclosure pursuant to Section 196(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure

Requirements), Regulations, 2015, and Secretarial Standards-2, with respect to Directors seeking re-

appointment/appointment in the forthcoming Annual General- Meeting is ‘annexed. The Directors have
furnished consent/declaration for their appointment/re- appomtment as required under the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules thereunder.

The facility for making/varying/cancelling homin_at'ion is available is avéilable-to individuals holding shares in
the Company. Nominations can be made in Form-SH.13 and any variation /cancellation thereof can be made
by giving notice in ForméSH.lti, prescribed under the Companies (Share Capital & Debentures) Rules, 2014 for
the purpose. The forms can be obtaihed. from the Company/RTA of from the website of Ministry of Corporate
Affairs at www.mca.gov.in.

22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2018-201 9)
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24 The Ministry of Corporates Affairs, Government of India has introduced a ‘Green Initiative in the Corporate

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Governance’ by allowing paperless compllances by the companies for service of documents to their members
through eIectromc mode which W|Il be in compliance with Section 20 of the Compames Act, 2013,

In view of'thé'above the Company has communic'ated through its -Annué'l Report and also through separate
letters requesting Members to register their Email Id with the Company/RTA. However, members who are
desirous of obtaining phy51cal copies of Notices, Postal BaIIots Annual Reports and other documents may
forward their written request to the Company/RTA for the same.

Mermbers seeking any information or clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to send in written
queries to the Company at least one week before the date of the meeting. This would enable the Company to

cofnpile the infdrmation and provide replies at the meeting.

The shares of the Company are under compulsory demat list of SEBI w.e.f October 01, 2000. The tréding in

‘equity shares can be only in ‘demat form. In case you do not hold shares in demat form, you may do so by

opening account with a dep05|tory part|C|pant and complete dematerlahzatlon formalities.

MEMBERS HOLDING SHARES_IN PHYSICAL FORM ARE REQUESTED TO.CONVERT THEIR HOLDING TO
DEMATERIALISED FORM THROUGH DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT.

Relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement are open for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays between 10:00 am to
1:00 pm upto September 26, 2019 and will also be available for inspection at the Meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170
of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or.arrangements in which the Directors are interested

under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection at the AGM..

Route map to the venUe of Annual General Meeting forms part of the Notice.

22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEMNO. 3

The Board of Directors of the Company, on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, at

their meeting held on August 26, 2019 had appointed Mr. (DIN : 00553891) as an Additional Director (Non-
Executive, Independent) on the Board of the Company Pradeep Kumar Agarwal pursuant to the provisions of the

‘Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the Rules made thereunder and the Articles of Association of

the Company. The Company has received consent in writing from Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal to act as Director in
Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, disclosure
of qualification in Form DIR-8 pursuant to Rule 14{1) of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 and declaration of meeting criteria of independence under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act
and the Listing Regulations. in terms of the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV of the
Companies Act, 2013, approval of the shareholders by resolution is required for appointment of an Independent
Director.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal fulfills the conditions specified in the
Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is independent of the
management of the Company. Accordingly, in compliance of Section 149, 150, 152, Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and on recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration committee, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal is proposed to be appointed as an independent Director of
the Company to. hold oche for a term of 5 years with effect from 26th August 2019.

The Company has réceived a notice in writing from a shareholder of the Company under Section 160 of the Act
proposing the candidature of Mr. Agarwal for the office of Independent Director of the Company.

Details required under Regulation 36{3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements)
Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards are provided below:

Brief resume and expertise of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal :

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal aged about 51 years is Graduate and is havmg a wide managerial and administrative
expenence

Disclosure of relationship'between Directors inter-se, Manager and Key Managerial Personnel : Mr. Pradeep
Kumar Agarwal is not related to any Director, Manager or KMP of the Company.

Date of first appointment on the Board : 26th August, 2019

Names of Listed entities (other than Silverpoint Infratech Ltd.) in which Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal holds

'Dlrectorshlp/ Chalrmanshlp and the Chairmanship/Membership of Board Committees : Nil

Details of shareholdmg of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal in Silverpoint Infratech Ltd.: Nil
No. of Board Meetings attended during the year: 1
Committee details in Silverpoint Infratech Ltd. :

As a Member : Nomination & Remuneration Committee

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

w
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As a Chairman : Nil -

Last drawn remuneratlon/ Details of remuneration sought to be paid : Mr. Pradep Kumar Agarwal shall be entitled
to sitting fee as may be decided by the Board from time to time for attending meetings of the Board of Directors
and Commlttee(s) thereof. :

It is proposed to appoint Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal as an Independent Director for a term of 5. (flve) consecutlve
years effective from 26th August, 2019, not liable to retire by rotation. A draft copy of the letter of appointment to
be issued to Mr.-Agarwal setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection by the shareholders
at the Registered Office of the Company on any working days, except Saturdays, between 10.00 am and 1.00 pm
upto 26th September, 2019 and at the AGM.

Having regard to the qualification, knowledge and experience Mr. Agarwal’s appointment as an Independent
Director will be in the interest of the Company and the Board recommends his appointment as an Independent

Director of the Company. -

Except Mr. Agarwal, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any
way concerned or interested in the resolution set out in ltem No. 3 of the Notice.

By Order of the Board

Registered Office : For Silverpoint Infratech Limited

“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO: Podrah,

Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.N0.301

Howrah—711 109 Sonam Agarwal
{Company Secretary)

Dated : August 27, 2019 "ACS - 41673
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

Details of the' Directors séeking Appointment / -Re-‘Appointment'in Fofthtoming Annual Genér'al- Meeting (In
pursuance of Regulatlon 36 (3) of SEBI (Llstmg Obllgatlons & Disclosure Requwements) Regulatlons 2015

Name ofthe Dlrector I M. Pradeep KumarAgam-aI a4 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Drolia
Date of Birth - | 20/08/1968 | 16/09/1965
Date of Appointment I ~+ 26/08/2019 : ‘ . 12/07/2012
Qualificatioh B B.Com (Hons.) © B.Com (Hons.)
Expertlse in specific functlonal Wide managerial and | His core competencies includes
areas administrative experience expertise ‘in finance, & Accounts,
" |'Internal Management, = Risk
Management, and Corporate
Governance. g
List of other Companies in which | Nil ' | Shivmangal - Commercial Private

Directorship held Limited -
‘ - | Saffron Vinimay Private Limited

Chairman/Member = of the ' Nil ' Nil
Committees of the '
Board of other Companiés = on
which he is a Director

No. of qu.uty Shares held in the - oy Nil | 10,000
Company ' B -
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DIRECTORS REPCRT

Dear Shareholders ,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty-second Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019.

During the year under review, perfbrmance of your Company as under :
{Amount in Rupees}

| Particulars ' Year Ended - |- YearEnded
' | | 31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Turnover . - - 2,147,874 . — 45,59,864
Profit/(Loss) before taxation _ 44,119 ‘ (1,37,183)
Less: Tax Expehse . S . e 13069 (.. .. -{25,836) . .
I "Profit/(Loss) after tax T : 31,050 | T (1L,11,347)
Add: Balance B/F from the previous year : . 25,137,687 _ 252,49,034
Balance Profit / (Losls) C/F to the next year ' ' PR 25,168,737 ; 251,37,587

Note : The above mentioned figures in the Financial Highlight is based on the Report of Balance Sheet of the
Company.

Listing of Equity Shares on BSE Mainboard Platform
The Companies Equity Shares are Listed on the Bombay Stock Exthange ‘on August 28, 2013.

Review of Operations

During the year under review the Company has recorded a turnover of Rs. 2,147,874/- as compared to Rs.
45,59,864/- in the previous year. The Company has recorded a net profit of Rs. 31,050/- as previous year net loss
was of Rs. (1,11,347)/-. '

Share Capital

The Company has 197,890,000/- Equity Share Capital for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019. The Company
has not increased its Capital throughout the year.

Dividends
In view of Losses during the year, your.Directors have not recommended any dividend on Equity shares for the year
under review.

Statutory Reserve Fund

The Company has not transferred a'ny fund to Statutory Reserve Fund during the Financial Year 2018-2019.

11
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) Number of meetinj-,r of Board of Directors -

’

Durrng the Financial Year 2018-19, thirteen meetlngs of the Board of Directors were held. The Provisions of
Compames Act, 2013 and Listing Obllgatlons and Disclosure Requirements {LODR) were adhered to while
consrderlng.the maximum time gap between any two meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. Details
of the Board meetingé_ held during the financial year have been furnished in the Corporate Governance 'Re.port' ’
forming part of this Annual Report. The date on which the Board Meetings were held are given beldw :

06.042018 | 04052018 T 30052018

JEET 2T T 0BoB2018 | 23082018
15002018 | T 22102018 B T 14.11.2018
05122018 T 14012019 . 12.02.2019
25.03.2019 |

Meetrng of Indegendent Drrector
During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on March 25, 2019 wherein

the performance of the Non-Independent Director and the Board as a whole was reviewed. The Independent
Director at their meeting also asses_sed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company’s management and the Board of Directors of the Company.

Committees of the Board :

The Company has constituted / re-constituted various Board level committees in accordance with the requirementsr
of the Companies Ac't 2013 and SEBI '(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Details of
all the Commlttees along with their composition and meetings held during the year under review are provided in
the Report on Corporate Governance forming part of this Annual Report.

Audit Committee :

The Audit Committee presently comprises of Shri Sandip Chatterjee, Chairman, Smt. Rima Chandra and Shri Sanjay
Kumar Drolia as Members: The terms of reference of the Audit Commrttee and the particulars of the meetlngs held
and attendance thereat are in accordance with the reqmrement_s mandated under Section 177_ of the Companies

‘Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 has been '

furnished in the Corporate Governance Report forming a part of this Annual Report. There has been no instance
where the Board has not accepted the recommendations of the Audit Committee.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee :

The Nomrnatron & Remuneratlon Committee presently comprlses of Shrl Sandip Chatterjee, Chairman, Smt. Rima
" Chandra and Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal as Members. The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration B
‘Committee and the partlculars of the meetlngs held and attendance thereat are in accordance with the

requirements mandated under Section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder

and Regulation 19 of SEB! (LODR) Regulatlons 2015 has been furnished i in the Corporate Governance Report forming D

a part of this Annual Report.

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED
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Stakeholders Relationship Commlttee

The Stakeholders Relatlonsh|p Committee presently comprises of Shri Sandip Chatterjee, Chairman, Smt. Rima
Chandra and Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia as Members. The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee and the particulars of the meetings held and attendance .thereat are in accordance with. the
requwements mandated under Section 178 (5) of the Compames Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder
and Revulatlon 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 has been furnished in the Corporate Governance Report forming

@ part of this Annual Report.

State of the Company’s Affairs 7
The Company is engaged in the business of Civil & Construction Works. There has been no change in the business of

the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

Change in the nature of Business, if any

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

Material Changes and Commitments affecting financial position of the Company, occurring after Balance Sheet
date .
There viere no material changes and commitments in the business operatlons of the Company affecting the fina ncial

position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of this report.

Extract of Annual Return

The extract of the Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9-pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 is annexed heretoa's'Annexure -

i1 and forms part of Director Report.

Loans, Guarantees and Investments

During the Financial year the Company has made Loan, Guarantees, Advances & Investment within the limits as
prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Details of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the financial statements.)

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties :

A Related Party Transaction Policy has been formulated by the Board of Directors for determining the materiality of
transactions with related parties and dealing with them. The said policy may be referred to at the Company s website
at www, sﬂverpomtmfratech com. The Audit Committee reviews all related party transactlons

All contracts or. arrangements with related parties, entered into or modlfled durlng the’ fmanc'ia'l'year within the
meaning of Section 188 (1) of Companies Act, 2013 were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length ba5|s

and in compliance with the appllcable prow5|ons of the Companies Act, 2013 and the LISt]I’Ig Regulatlon

There are no material contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company durmg the year wuth Related Parties.
There are no materially significant related party transactions entered into by the Company with promoters
directors, key managerial personnel or other de5|gnated persons or related party as per definition contained u/s

2(76) of the Act, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Accordingly, the

13
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disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h} of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 in Form AOC-2 has been enclosed as Annexure = Iil is attached herewith and forms part of this Director’s
Report.

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption and Foreign 'Ex'change Earnings and Qutgo :

Particulars of Consekv_ation of energy, technology absorption and forei'gn exchange and outgo as required under
Section 134 (3) {m) of the Compa’nies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to the Company. The disclosures are annexed as Annexure-V and forms part of this Annual Report.

Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
During the period the Board of the Company was reconstituted for the purpose of better growth and expansion and
diversification of the business of the Company.

a) Appointment of Independent Director
During the year under review the Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani,

(Din: 07093710) as an Additiqnal‘ Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017 and
Sandip Chatterjee (Din: 06875010) as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company w.e.f
August 08, 2018.

Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal {Din : 00553891} has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f August 26, 2019. ‘

Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din : 01103875) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive independent Director of the
Company w.e.f April 22, 2019.

b) Cessation in Directorship during the Year

‘Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, {Din: 07093710}, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of
director w.e.f April 22, 2019.

Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din: 01103875), Non-Executive independent Director had resigned from the post of director w.e.f
July 08, 2019. -

Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director w.e.f April
06, 2018. '

¢} Statement on declaration given by Independent Directors under sub- Section ]6] of Section 149

Your Company has received declarations from all the 'Indepehder']t Directors-_pursuant.fo Section 149 {7) of the

Companies Act, 2013 of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of interdependence as prescribed both
under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and Regulation 16 (1) (b) od
SEB'I_ (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

14

22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2018-201 9J




SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED S ‘

=

d) Retirement by Rotation

During the financial year 2018-19, the Company has three Non-Executive Ihd'ep_en'dent Directors and one Managing
Director. According to Companies Act, 2013 Independent Director is not liable to retire by rotation and Shri. Sanjay
Kumar Drolia, Managing Director is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

The Board recommends his re-appointment with a view to avail her valuable advises and wise counsel.

A brief profile of the Director seeking appointment / re-appointment required under Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is given in the Notice of AGM forming part of the”
Annual Report. '

None of the Directors of the Conﬁpany are disqualified for being appeinted as Directors, as specified in Section 164
(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 (1) of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014.

As required under SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company has obtained a certificate from the Practicing Company
Secretary that none of the Directors of the Board of the Cdmpany'have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors by MCA/Statutory Authorities. The said Certificate is enclosed as Annexure —
VIl anc forms pért of this Report.

é) Key Managgrial Personnel :
The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Kumari. Sonam Agarwal as Company Secretary/ Compliance

Officer of the Company with effect from 3rd March, 2018 to look after the tompliances of the Company.

Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia, Managing Director of the Company is being only appointed as a Chief Financial Officer of
the Company w.e.f February 14, 2018.

Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer & Smt. Sonam Agarwal, Company Seérétary_
of the Company are the Whole-time Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as per Section 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

f) Familiarization Programme undertaken for Independent Directors
The Independent Directors are familiarized with the Company, their roles, Eights, responsibilities in the Company,

nature of the industry in which the Company opérates, business model of the Company, etc. pursuant to R.egulatidn
25 (7) of the SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on appointment, the

“Independent Director is issued a letter of appointment setting out in detail, thé terms of _appointrhent, duties,

respansibilities and expected time commitments. The Company Secretary-briefs the Director about their legal and
regulatory responsibilities as a Director. The Directors also explained in detail the various compliances required from

“him to act as a Director under the _vario'us pfovisidns of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulation,,zois, SEBI
_{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2011, the Code of Conduct of the Company and other relevant

regulations. The details of familiarization is available on Company’s website www.silverpointinfratech.com.
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Formal Annual Evaluation : ‘

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listihg Regulations, evaluation of each
member of the Board is done on an arinual basis. One of the vital function of the Board is monitoring and reviewing
the Board evaluation framework formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Cornmittee that lay down the
evaluation criteria for the perforfnance of all the individual Directors Board and its Committees was carried out. In
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and SEBI {Listing
Obligations .& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering
various aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the compaosition of the and its committees, Board
culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.
a) Criteria for evaluation of the Board of Directors as a whole |

i. Frequency of meetings;’
Length of meetings;

ii.
fii. Adm_inistration of meeting;

iv. Number of Committees and their roles;.

V. Flow of informatib_n to Board members and between Board members
vi.. The quality and quantity of information; and

vii. Disclosure of information to the stakeholders.

b) Criteria for evaluation of individual Directors
i Commitment to fulfillment of Director’s obligations and fiduciary responsibilities;
ii. Attendance and _contribution at Boar_d/Committee meetings;
iii. Ability to contribute by introducing best practicés'to address top management issues;

iv. Monitoring management performance and deveiopment}

V. Participation in long-term strategic planning

Vi. Ability to contribute and monitor corporate governance practices;
vii. Statutory compliance & Corporate governance practices;

viii. Time spent by each of the m'embers;

iX. Core competencies; and

X. Guiding Strategy. -

The Directars express their satisfaction over the evaluation process and results thereof.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report :

A s'epalr,ate report on Management Discussion and Analysis is annexed as part of Annual Report along with the
Auditors Certificate in compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Subsidiaries, JVs or Associate Companies: ,
The Company does not have any Joint Ventures, Associate or Subsidiary Companies.

Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures : _
Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details under Section 197(12) of the act read with rule 5(1) of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Peréonnel) Rules, 2014 as amended are annexed as
Annexure-V. However, as per the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the reports and accounts
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are being sent to the Members and others entitled thereto, é_xcluding t'he d_isclosu're on particulars of employees
which is available for inspection by th_e Members at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on
working days of the Company up to the date of the enSuing Annual General Meeting.

Disclosures pertaining 0 Remuneration and Statement showing the names of top ten employees in terms of
remuneration drawn, as required under Section 197(12) of the Act and_' Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointrhént & Remuneration of Mana_geriai Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as' amended) is not ap.plit;abl'e“ to the
Company. 2

Directors Responsihility Stafement_:

Pursuant to clause {c ) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board

of Directors of the Company.here_by state and confirm that :

a) Accounting Standard : In the preparatibn of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.
b) Accounting Policies : The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consist_ently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Compahy for
that period. ' ' 7 .

c) Proper Efficient and Care : The Directors had taken proper and sUfficieht care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) Going Concern Basis: The Directors had prepared the annual accounts ona going concern basis.

e) Cbmpliance'with all laws : The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provision
of all applicable laws and that such.systems were adequate and operating effectively. -
f) Internal Financial Controls : The Directors had laid down interrial financial control to be followed by the

Company and that such internal financial control are adequate and operating effectively.

Board’s Comment on the Auditor’s Report :
No qualification, adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the Statutory Auditors with regard to the financial

‘statements for the financial year 2018-19.

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as srpeciﬁed under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

There have no instances of fraud reported by above mentioned Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules
framed thereunder either to the Company or to the Central Government during financial year 2018-19.

* Risk Management Policy :
‘The Board of Directors of the Company has formulated a Risk Management policy which aims at enhancing

sha’reh_dlders value and providing an eptimum risk reward_fradéoff. The risk management approach is based on a
clear understanding of the variety of risks that the orgénization faces, disi:iplir_ied risk monitoring and measurement
and continudus risk assessment and mitigation measures. In the opinion of the Board, none of the risks faced by
the Company threaten the existence of the Company.
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The Company hzjs adequate internal control systems and prbcedures to combat risks. The risk management
‘procedure is reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on a quarterly_basis at the time of review of
quarterly financial results of the Company. This policy is also available on the Company’s website
www.silverpointinfratech.com

Internal Financial Control Systems :

1. The Company has appointed Internal Auditors to observe the Internal Controls who regularly monitors if
the workflow of the organization is being done through the approved policies of the Company. In every half
year ended during the approval of Financial Results, Internal Auditors present the Internal Audit Report.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted various polici'es. like Related Party Transaction Policy,
Whistle Blower Policy and other procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business.
The Comp'any'svstem of internal control has been designed to provide a reasonable assurance with regard
to maintaining of proper accounting controls, monitoring of operations, safeguarding of its asset, prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely
preparation of financial information. '

Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism :
The Company has established an effective Whistle Blower Policy person to the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI listing

Regulation, 2015. The said policy may be referred to at the company’s website at the following web link
www _silverpointinfratech.com.

The Whistle Blower Policy aims at conducting the affairs of the Company in a fare and transparent manner by
adopting the highest standard of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior. All permanent employees
of the Company are covered under the Whistle Blower Polity.‘ '

A mechanism has been stablished for employees to report concern about un-ethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of code of conduct an ethics. It also provide for educate safeguards against the victimization of
emplbyees who able the mechanism an allows direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional
cases.

Corporate Governance :
A report on Corporate Governance pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34 read with point C & E of Schedule V

of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Réquireme'nts) Regulations 2015, for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2018 along with the AUdItOI’S Certificate from the Practlcmg Company Secretanes on its compliance are annexed to
this Annual Report.

CEO/CFO Certification :
The CEOQ/CFO Cé_rtiﬁcate on the financial statements of the Company. as required under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Annual Report.

Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund :

Pursuant to appllcable provisions of the Compames Act, 2013 {“the Act) read thh the Investor Educatlon and

Protection Fund Authority {Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, the Company did not have any -

funds lying unpaid or unclaimed. Therefdre,_ there was no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education And Provident fund (IEPF).
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Auditors :
a).  Statutory Auditors :

Statutory Auditors: : At the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 22, 2019,
M/s. Sarp & Associates, Chartered Accountants, {Firm Registration No. 007375C), were appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Com pany to hold ofﬁce from the conclusion of the 22nd Annual General Meetmg

‘until the conclusion.of the 26th Annual General Meeting, subject to ratification by the shareholders.

In this regard, M/s. Sarp & Associatee,- Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 007375C) have
submitted their written consent that they are eligible and gualified to be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company in terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and also satisfy the criteria provided in
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Internal Auditors :
Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company had re-appointed M/s. Jain Prasad & Co.

as the Internal Auditor of the Company to carry out the internal auditor of the functions and activities of the

Company

Secretarial Auditor :
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 of the Company has appointed Smt. Neha Munka (C.P

No. 182_01); Practicing Company Secretaries to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for the financial
year 2018-19. The Company had provided all assistance and facilities to the Secretarial Auditor for
conducting their audit. The report of the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2018-19 is annexed to this
report Annexure- | (M R-3).

There-are no qualifications or adverse remarks in their Report.

Also the Secretarial Compliance Report issued under Regulation 24A of SEBI Listing Regulations is given in

Annexure =VI| and forms part of this Report.

As required under SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company has obtained a certificate from the Practiciﬁg
Company Secretary that none of the Dlrectors of the Board of the Company have been debarred or
disqualified from bemg appointed or continuing as Directors of the Board of the Company have been
debarred or disqualified from belng appeinted or contlnulng as Directors by MCA/Statutory Authorities. The
said Certificate is enelosed as Annexure — Vil and forms part of this Report.

Reporting of frauds by Auditors :

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances

of frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee under Section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Deposits :

Your Company has.not accepted any Fixed Deposit under Chapter-V of the Companles Act, 2013 durlng the financial
year and as such ho amount on account of Principal or Interest on Deposits from Public was outstanding as on
March 31, 2019.

Corporate Social Responsibilitv 0

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 135 of the companies Act 2013, the CSR provisions were not_appli'cable to
the Company.

Code of Conduct : g ,

The Board of Directors has approved a code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board_.and all
employees in the course of day to day operations of the Company in accordance with the ap'plicable Accounting
Standards. The code laid down by the Board is known as “Code of Conduct”. The code has been posted on the

Company's website www.silverpointinfratech.com -

" Prevention of Insider Trading :

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in
Securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Compan.y. The Code requires pre- clearance for dealing
in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the
period when the Trading window is closed. The Board is.responsible for implementation of the code.

Your Company has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of “Insider Trading” as mandated by the SEBI and same
is available on the website of the Company www silverpointinfratech.com. The said policy has been revised effective
from-April 01, 2019 in line with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Tra'ding) {Amendment) Regulations, 2018.

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the code.’

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 :
The Company has formulated a policy for the prevention of sexual harassment within the Company. It ensures
prevention and deterrence of acts of sexual harassment and communicates pr'oced'ures for their resolution and
settlement. lnternaI Complaint Committee have been constituted whlch is chaired by a female employee of the
Company in accordance with the reqmrements under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohlbltlon and Redressal} Act, 2013 which ensures |mplementat|on and compliance with the Law as well as the

jpollcy at every unit, There were no cases/ complalnts reported inthis regard during. the year 2017-18. A copy of the

Policy against sexual harassment is posted on the Company’s Website WWW. salverpomtlnfratech com.

Nomination and Remuneration'Policv of the Company :

The Nomination & Re'muneration Policy has been formulated pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 and other
applicable provisions of the Compani_es Act, 2013 and rules thereto.stating'therein the ‘Company’s policy on-
Directors, payment: of managerial remuner-ati.on,, Directors qualifications, ‘posit:ive attribu_te_s, independence 'of.
Directors by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee which was revised and reviewed by the Board of Directors.
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Auditors :
a)' - Statutory Auditors : ‘
Statutory Auditors. :- At the Zznd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 22, 2019,
+ M/s. Sarp & Associates, Chartered Accounténts, {Firm Registration No. 007375C), were appointed as the.
Statutory Audi.tor's of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the 22nd Annual General Meeting
until the conclusion of the 26th Annual Generat Meeting, subject to ratification by the shareholders.

In this regard, M/s. Sarp & ‘Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 007375C) have
submitted their written consent that they are eligible and qualified to be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors
of'the Cdmpany in terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and also satisfy the criteria provided in
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Internal Auditors :
Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company had re-appointed M/s. Jain Prasad & Co.
“as the Internal Auditor of the Company to carry out the internal auditor of the functions and activities of the
Company.

c) Secretarial Auditor :
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 of the Company has appointed Shri Vinay Lakhani (C.P
No. 14847), Practlcmg Company Secretaries to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for the financia
year 2018-19. The Company had provided all assistance and facilities to the Secretarial Auditor for
conducting their audit. The report of the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2018-19 is annexed to this
report Annexure- 1 (MR-3).

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in their Report.

Also the Secretarial Compliance Report issued under Regulation 24A of SEBI Listing Regulations is given in

Annexure VI and forms part of this Report.

As reguired under SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company has obtained a certificate from the Practicing
Company Secretary that none of the Directors of the B_o'ard of the Company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the Board of the Company have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors by MCA/Statutory Authorities. The
said Certificate is encIoSed as Annexure — Vil and forms part of this Report.

d) Reporting of frauds by Auditors :
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances

of frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee under Section
143(12) of the Companles Act, 2013.
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Deposits :
Your Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposit under Chapter-V of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial

year and as such, no amount on account of Principal or Interest on Deposits from Public was outstandmg as on
March 31, 2019.

Corporate Social Responsibility :

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 135 of the companies Act 2013, the CSR provisions were not appllcable to
the Company.

Code of Conduct :

The Board of Directors has approved a code of Conduct which is appllcable to the Members of the Board and all
employees in the course of day to day operations of the Company in accordance with the applicable Accounting
Standards. The code laid down by the Board is known as “Code of Conduct”. The code has been posted on the

Compa_ny‘:s website www.silve‘rnoint'infratech.'com

Prevention of Insider Trading :

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in
Securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Cornpany. The Code requires pre- clearance for dealing
in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors 'and the designated
employees while in possession of unpubiished_ price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the
‘period when the Trading window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the code.

Your Company has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of “Insider Trading” as mandated by the SEBi-and same
is available on the website of the Company www.silverpointinfratech.com. The said policy has been revised effective
“from April 01, 2019 in line with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018.

All Board Directors and the deSignated employees have confirmed compliance with the code.

Dlsclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohlbltlon & Redressall Act, 2013 :

The Company has formulated a policy for the prevention of sexual harassment wnthln the Company It ensures

prevention and deterrence of acts of sexual harassment and communicates procedures for their resolution and
settlement. Internal Complamt Commlttee have been censtituted which is chaired by a female employee of the
Company in accordance with the req uirements under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace_(Pre_ventlon,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 which ensures implementation and compliance with the Law as well as the
policy at eyery unit. Ther_e were no cases/ complaints reported in this regard duri'ng the year 2017-18, A copy of the

Policy ag-ainst sexual ha_rassment is posted on the Company’s Website www.siIve_rpointinfratech.com.

Nommatlon and Remuneratlon Policy of the Company

The Nomination & Remuneratlon Policy has been formulated pursuant to the pr0\n5|ons of Section 178 and other

applicable prows:ons of the Compames Act, 2013 and rules thereto stating thergin: the Companys policy on
Dlrectors payment of managenal remuneration, Directors quallflcattons posmve attrlbutes independence of
Directors by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee which was revised and reviewed by the Board of Directors.
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The said policy is furnished as Annexure-VI And forms part of this report and also can be accessed at the Company’s
website at www.silverpointinfratech.com

Human Resources :

The Company believes in best HR pract|ces by providing its employees. a world class working environment, giving
them equal opportunities to rise and grow. We continue to implement the best of HR po_l_|CIes so as to ensure that
talent retention is ensured at all levels. Emp'loyee relati'ons_‘cont'inued to be co’rdi.al and harmonious at all levels and
in all divisions of the Company during the year. Presently your Company does not have any employee falling within
the scope of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act 1956 read with companies {particulars of the Employees) rules,
1975,

Health, Safety and Environmental Protection :
Your Company has complied with all applicable laws. The Company has been complying with relevant laws and has

been taking all necessary measures to protect the environment and maximize worker protection and safely.

Details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Reguiators, Courts and Tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operation in future :

There are no significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going

concern status and Company’s operation in future.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards on Board and General Meetings :

During the Financial Year, your Cbmpany has ;ompi!ed with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

Indian Accounting Standards :

Pursuant to the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, your Company has to comply with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS} from April 01, 2017. Accordingly, the financial statements of the Company for the
financial yéar 2018-19 have been prepared as per Ind-AS. o

pll nce wuth Secretarlal Standards on Board and General Meeting :

Durlng the Fmanual Year, your Company has compiled with appllcable Secretanal Standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

Dematerialization of shares :

100% of the Company’s paid up Equity Share Capital is in dematerlallzed form-as on March 31, 2019 and only 11
shares is being held in physical form. Your Company has already sent three remindersto all concerned shareholders
advising them to convert physical shares into demat form. The Company Reg|strar is C B Management Services
Private Limited, P-22 Bondel Road, Kolkata — 700 019. | '

Boards and Committees :

The details of Board and its Committees are given in the Corporate Governance Report.
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General Disclosures :
Yours Directors state that no dlsclosure or reporting is required in respect of the followmg items as there were no

fransactions on these items during the year under. review :
i. Your Company has not resorted to any buy back of its Equity Shares durmg the year under review; and :

iM. Your Company does not have any subsidiaries;

Acknowledgement : _
Your Board sincerely places on record the support extended by the Trade, Shareholders, Company’s Bankers, Central

and State Government Authdrities Stock Exchanges, CDSL, NSDL and all other Business Associates for the growth of
the organization. The Board further expresses its appreC|at|on for the services rendered by the Executives, officers,
staffs and workers of the Company at all levels.

We look forward to receiving the continued patronage from all quarters to become a better and stronger Company.

By Order of the Board -
For silverpoint Infratech Limited

Place : Howrah Sanjay Kumar Drolia Sandip Chatterjee
Date : August 27, 2019 {Managing Director) -~ (Director)
Din : 00538256 Din : 06875010
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ANNEXURE - 1

FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Flnanual Year ended on March 31, 2019
{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
| | ~and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To

The Members

Silverpoint Infratech Limited

“Ananta Bhawan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar
Andul Road, Near Narayana "Hospital
3rd Floor, Roomn No. 301

Howrah ~ 711 109

[1=

| have conducted the secretarial audit related to compliance of all applicable statutory
provisions and adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Sil\ierpoint Infratech Limited
(heremafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory comphances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

N

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also information provid'ed by the
‘Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2019, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the 'C_ompany has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
'in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the_'repor_ting made hereinafter.

W

| further report that compliance with applicable laws is the responsibility of the Company-and
my report constitutes an independent opinion. My report is neither an assurance for future
viability of the Company nor a confirmation of efficient management by the Company.

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, fofms'and_returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 according to the
provisions of the following laws : '

IS

a)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder ;
b)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;

¢} The Regulation's and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act,1992 (SEBI Act') viz.:-
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- The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992; and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

= .The Securltles and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capltal and Dlsclosure
Reqmrements) Regu!atlons, 2009 and amendments from time to time;

= The Securltles and Exchange Board of India (Reglstrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993;

I 'am in consultation with the Company came to a conclusion that specific laws were directly applicable
with regard to business activities of the Company during the period under review namely : - '

» Building and other Constructlon Workers’ (Regulatmn of Employment and Conditions of Services)
Act, 1996.

5 I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with
respect to Board & General Meetings.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited read with the S_EBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. '

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

6 | further report that,

The Board of Diréc_tors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 'balla_nce of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors: The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that tock place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Indepen_dent'Director' had rasigned from the post of
Director w.e.f April 06, 2018. " '

* Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, (Din: 07093710) had been appointed as an Additional Non-
- Executive Independent Director of the Company w.e.f August 24,2017 and has resagned from the
_same post w.e.f April 22, 2019. '

Shri Latit Sureka, (Din : 01103875) has been appointed as an Additional Non- Executive
Independent Director of the Company w. e. f April 22, 2019 and had resngned from the same post
on July 08 2019

-Shri Prade_ep Kumar Agatwal {Din : 00553891) has been appointed as _an Additional Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company w.e.f August 26, 2019.

I~

Adequate notice is given to all Directors t schedule the Board Meetini? agenda and detalled
; _ _ o CO 22KD NUALREPORT2018-2019
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obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the mee, r' INFRATECH LTD.

meaningful participation at the meeting.

8 None of the directors in any meeting dissented on any resolution and hence there was no
instance of retording any dissenting meimber's view in the minutes.

9 | further report that there.are adequate systems and prlocesses in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, Rules, regulations and guidelines.

10 | further report that during the year under report, the Company has undertaken event / action

having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, Rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above viz,

| further repbrt that the Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the Compahy is being held on May
26, 2018 for the appointment of Statutory Auditor in casual vacancy for the financial year 2017-
18 the same Auditor has been appointed for a term five years i.e (tili' 26th Annual General
Meeting) at the previous Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 22, 2019.

At the time of conducting Secretarial Audit it is being observed/ brought to our notice by the
management of the Company that.SEBI has directed forensic audit of the Company to be covered
from the period April 01, 2015 to till date. The said audit is under the process and the
report/observations for the same would be submitted to the SEBI by the Auditors {Forensic Auditors)
in due course, This disclosure made by me is for the general information to all the stakeholders of
the Company.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure - A and forms an

‘integral part of this report.

{Nisha Munka)
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS - 49058/ CP No. - 18201

Place: Kolkata
Dated: August 27, 2019

Enc) : Annexure- A forming an integral part of this report.
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‘Annexure A’

“{To the Secretarial Audit Report-of M/s. Anubhav Infrastructure Limited
For the Financial Year Ended 31/03/2019)

To

The Members

Silverpoint Infratech Limited

Ananta Bhawah, 94 Vivekananda Nagar
Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital
3rd Floor; Room No. 301

‘Howrah — 7_11 109

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31/03/2019 of even date is to be read along
with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the respeﬁsibility of the management of the Company.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. |
believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my
opinion

3. 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriatenéss of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representatlon about the compllance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc: :

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and othé'r-'applicéble laws, Rules, Regulations,
standards is the responsibility  of management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future via bility of the Company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of .
the Company.

(Nisha Munka)

Practicing Company Secretary
ACS — 49058/ CP No. - 18201

Place: Kolkata

‘Dated: August 27, 2019
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ANNEXURE Il
FORM NO. MGT9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As On Financial Year Ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act; 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration ) Rules, 2014,

| REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS :

SILVERPDINT
INFRATECH LTD.

A CIN L45400WB1997PLC083457
B Registration Date March 18, 1997
c . Name of the Company Silverpoint Infratech Limited
_ ' : Company limited by shares/ (ndian Non- -
D Catego_ry/Sgp cat.e.:gory of the Company Government Company
Address of the Registeré doffice - . Ananta Bhavan, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, Andul
- E & contact details 'Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, Room
‘ _ No.- 301, Howrah- 711 109
F Whether listed company Yes _
- . C.B. Management Services Private Limited
G Name , Address & contact details of the P-22 Bondel Road, Kolkata - 700 019,

Registrar - & Transfer Agent, if any.

Tel. : 91.33.4011 6700, 2280 6692 -

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

All the business activities cdntributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated: _
51, No Name & Description of Main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
e Products/Services Product /Service of the Company
A |Trading . 464 34.49%
. B [|Interest-Income 649 65.51%
_ 1l PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

, S _ |  Holding/ % Of :
si.No. | Name i:;d;fs of the CIN/GLN Subsidiary/ | Shares A’;g:&i‘:"e
. ‘ompany ' ' ‘Associate Held :

NIL
29
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1V SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity) :

change
during
| the

. year

Category of No. of Shares held at the Béginning No. of Shares held at the End of the
Shareholders : ~ of the Year . ' o " Year

. % of s . % of
Demat Physical Total Total Demat Physical Total | Total
Shares. . - Shares

Promoters

Individual/HUF o 4250 - w25 o023| - 46250 . 4625 | - 023 e
Central Govt.or B L
State Govt. ot . - - r - . u ) - C
Bodies Corparates 1,17,42,750 S 1,17,42,750 59.34 | 1,17,42,750 . 1,17,42,750 59.34.
Bank/FI - - B AN T L -
Any other ' o- - i = - el - i
SUB TOTAL : (A}(1) 1,17,89,000 - 1,17,89,000 59.57.1 1,17,89,000 - 1,17,89,000 59.57

(1~ e

Foreign ) , ‘ .
NRI- Individuals - - e . ; ] N
Other Individuals S - « ] . S i ! i
Bodies Corp. : e - g . . . . N -
Banks/Fl N - . o . R ! -
Any other... . : - - A - - . - 5 -
SUB TOTAL : (A)}2) - - ; ; - ) S TN -

T o n T o N

Total Sharéholding of - |
Promoter

_‘AF (AHT+AN2) | 1,17,89,000 - 1,17,89,000 | 59.57 | 1,17,89,000 - [1,17,89,000 | 59.57 e

Public Shareholding
Institutions ' )
Mutual Funds - - - A B HE :
Banks/FI . . i . ) . _ . N
Cenntral govt - . - s i . ]
State Govt. - - - . g Skl - .
Venture Capital Fund - - 5 . . . 7 ] -
Insurance'Companies S S - = 5 - .
Flls ' . - -1 - - . 2
Foreign Venture R : o
Capital Funds . o . oe . . . B

e N - - -

Others {specify) B ' = . - - - > B . - -

SUB TOTAL : (B)(1) - - i 1 1 - - -
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Al I . . g change
Category of No. of Shares held at the Beginning | No. of Shares held at the End of the .
. . S : ' : | during
Shareholders of the Year Year
R the
year
. | % of ‘ : % of
Demat Physical Total .Total Demat | Physical Total | Total
' | Shares : - | Shares
2|Non Institutions
a|Bodies Corporates : : ‘
i)|Indian . 62,19,001:  62,19,001 31.43_ ~ 65,49,000 65,49,000 |  33.09 1.67
ii} Overseas ' S - -
_b|Individuals
Individual shareholders
i}{holding nominal share ) _
Espiiuptolisiilakhs 3,59,009 3,59,000] 18] 359,26 11| 35920 182
Iindividuals shareholders
... |holding norminal share
if) — :
“|capital in excess of Rs.
1 lakhs .
) 10,91.990 - 10,91,990 5.52 10,91,720 10,91,720 5.51 -
c|Others (specify) ] - - ’
Market Maker ©3,30,000 3,30,000 1.67 g
SUB TOTAL : (B)(Z) 80,00,000 £0,00,000 40.43 79,99,989 " 80,00,000 40.423 - - (1.67)
Total Public
Shareholding g =
(B)= (B){1)+(B)(2) 80,00,000 80,00,000 40.43 79,99,989 1 80,00,000 40.42
Shares held by
C|Custedian for
GDRs & ADRs - . . B
Grand Total @ (A+B+C)" 1,97,89,000 1,97,89,000 | 100.00 | 1,97,88,98% - 11| 1,97,89,000 | 100.00
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JLDING OF PROMOTERS :

: ' _ N
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH UMJTED'N

N % change in
g Shareholding at the Shareholding at the share holding
|5t Mo Shargholders_ - Beginning of the Year End of the Year during the
: year
. - of Shares| , " of Shares|
'°S‘: Total | pledgeds B i e
ares ) Shares
No. of Shares of the Encumbere|  No. of Shares of the Encumbere
dioTotal | d to Total
Company | cpares Company Shares |
1 |saffron Vinimay Private Limited 58,71,350 | 2967 - 58,71,350 | 29.67 | -
2 |Shivmangal Commercial Private Limited.. S8,71,400 2967 - - 58,71,400 29.67 oMl -
3 |Mohan Lal Sureka 21,250 0.11 - 21,250 0.11 - -
4 |Sanjay Kumar Drolia 16,000 '0.05 .. 10,000 0.05 - -
5 |Lalit Sureka - ] 5,000 0.03 5,000 - 0.03
‘6 - |Sangita Sureka 5,600 0.03 o 5,000 0.03 -
7 lAnita Sureka 5,000 0.03 - 5,000 0.03
Total 1,17,89,000 59.57 - 1,17,85,000 59.57 -

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE) :

{iil)

Sl No.

Shareholders Name

Shareholding at the :beg'in'ning [01/04/2018]/endl0f

Cumulative Shareholding during

. . the Year [01/04/2018 to
the year [31/03/2019
vear [31/03/2019] 31/03/2018]
: | % ofTotal
‘No. of Shares % qf UL No. of Shares Shares of the
‘Company
Company

1 |SAFFRON VlNIMAY PVTLTD. ) _

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 58,71,350 20,67 £8,71,350 29.67

At the end of the Year- 31/03/2019 58,71,350 29.67
2 [SHIVMANGAL COMMERCIAL (P} LTD. _

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 58,71,400 29.67 58,71,400 29.67

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 58,71,400 20.67
3 |MOHAN LAL SUREKA ‘ _

.|At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 21,250 0.11 21,250 0.11

.~ |Atthe end of the Year - 31/03/2019 21,250 0.11
4 |SANJAY KUMAR DROLIA

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 10,000 0.05 10,000 0.05

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 : 10,000 0.05
5 |LALIT SUIREKA

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 5,000 0.03 5,000 0.03

1At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 ' 5,000 0.03

6 |SANGITA SUREKA .
- |At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 5,000 0.03 5,000 . 003

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 5,000 0.03
7 |ANITA SUREKA

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 5,000 0.03 5,000 0.03

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 - 5,000 003
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharehalders {other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs) : | ==
NN Shareholding at the beginning [01/04/2018]/end’ ‘Cumulativé Shareholding
SINo. for Each of the Top 10 Shareholders of the year [31/03/2019] : duringihe
. : : ) % of Tﬁtal .
No.of shares % of Total Share_s of the No. of Shares Shares of the
. Company
i Company
1 '|amAN DEALTRADE PVT LTD. _
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 9,76,000 493
Increase / (decreage) during the Year-
15/03/2019 {9,76,000) (4.93)] -
it the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 - - -
2 |ROLEX TIE UP PVT LTD.
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 9,60,000 4.85 i
Increase / (decrease) during the Year o | | g
£t the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 9,60,000 4.85 9,60,000 4.85
3 |DAFFODIL TRADERS PVT LTD.
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 8,72,000 441 e - e
Increase / {decrease) during the Year - - ' -
£t the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 8,72,000 4.41 8,72,000 4.41
4 |AASHNA DEALERS PVT LTD. ) -
4t the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 8,72,000 441 -
lncrease / {decrease) during the Year - - -
4t the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 8,72,000 441 8,72,000 441
5 VIRAT VINTRADE PVT. LTD -
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 7,12,000 3.60 - -
Increase / (décrease) during the Year -
15/03/2019 : 9,76,000 493 |- E
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 16,88,000 8.53 -16,88,000 8.53
E  |AMARDHAN MERCANTILE PVT LTD. -
4t the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 6,64,000 3.36 - -
Increase / (decrea-se) during the Year - -
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 6,64,000 3.36 6,64,000 3.36
7 |4A SECURITIES LTD
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 3,30,000 - 1.67 £ -
Increase/Decrease during the year-06/07/2018 (2,75,000) (1.39}
Increase/Decrease durin_g the y'ear'-:I.Z/ 10/2018 2,75,000 1.39
Increase/Decrease during the year-19/10/2018 {3,30,000) (167
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 - -
8 |AMRITLAXMI RETAILS PRIVATE LIMITED
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 2,80,000 1.41
!ncrease/Decfease during the year -
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 33 ; 20,000 Yo AnnGA BP0t 2088 5b19
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g IROOP.AM FINANCERS PVT LTD _ _
At lthe beginning of the Year - 01/04_/2018 2,67,000 . g 1.35
Increase/Decrease during the year _ (2,67,000) (1.35)
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 ' -
“10 |SANGHI STEEL UDYOG PVT. LTD
" |At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 2,56,000 1.29 : ' E
' Increase / {decrease} during the Year ] = i :
Atthe end of the Year - 31/03/2019 2,56,000 1.29 256000 129
11 - |AVTAR INSTALMENTS PVT. LTD
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 - -
‘|Increase / {decrease) during the Year 5,97,000 3.02|- '_ I - |
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 5,987,000 3.02 5,97,000 3.02
12 JANJANIDHAM REALTORS PVT. LTD
~ |Atthe beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 2,56,000 1.29
|Increase / {decrease} during the Year = - . g L
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 2,56,000 1.29 2,56,000 1.29
13 |MAHESH AGARWAL
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2018 72,000 ‘ 0.36 | - 1 B
Increase / (de_crease) during the Year ' S 5 ‘ s ‘
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2019 72,000 | 0.36 72.,000 0.36
(v} Shareholding of Directors & XMP
’ . Cumulative Shareholdi
sl No. For Each of the Directors & KMP Shareholding at the begining/ end of the year um‘u a -we _S_ e ane
) . _ during the year
"% of Total
No.of shares oot _Shares bl No. of Shares | Shares of the
Company
- Company
1 [JSANJAY KUMAR DROLIA (Managing Director)
‘|t the Beginning of the Year 10,000 ] 0.05 - =
{Changes During the Year .
At the End of the Year 10000 - 0.05] 10,000. 0.05 |
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V INDEBTEDNESS : - : _
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment - . -

_ : . -1 -Secured Loans |
SI No, - Particulars excluding -
' T TR Deposits

Tétal
Indebtedness -

_Unsecured

Deposits :
Loans _ P

Indebtness at the beginning of_'_ -
the financial year

i [|Principal Amount . - - -
ii [|Interest due but not paid - - -
jii |Interest accrued but not due - -

Total (i+ii+iii) N A B -

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year N
Additions . 2y - -
Reduction

Net Change - - ] ) : "
: T

indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i [|Principal Amount - ' 5 S
i |Interest due but not paid _
jii {interest accrued but not due = S e

“|Total (i+ii+iii) - ' = - -
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PE PERSONNEL

A Remuneratlon to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager :

SI.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the MD/WTD

“Total Amount

|Gross salary

- Sanjay Kumar Drolia (MD)

Salary as per provisions

a [contained in section 17(1) of 2,25,000 2,25,000
the Income Tax. 1961. e
b Value of perquisifes u/s 17(2) of |
the Income tax Act, 1961
Profits in lieu of salary under
¢ |section 17(3) of the Income Tax .
Act, 1961
2 |Stock option - :
"~ 3 [|Sweat Equity - -
4 |Commission :
a [as % of profit -
b |others (specify) S
5 |Others, please specify _ - .
Total (A) ' 2,25,000 2,25,000
: i .
_B. Remuneration to Other Directors : ' :
SI.No| Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount
. : Pradeep
Chsairt‘::?ee Rima .Chandrila | KumarF-,‘r
Agarwal
1 |Independent Directors
R Fee_for attending board .
.- Jcommittee meetings 8,000 11,000 19,000
b JCommission .
¢ [Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1) - ‘ 8,000 11,000 - - 19,000
2 |Other Non Executive Directors
a  [Fee for attending board.
. lcommittee meetings - R
b |Commission -
¢ |others, please specify -
Total (2) - - - -
 |Total (B)=(1+2) 8,000 11,000 RN - 19,000
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as. per the Act.
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C. Remuneration To key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD :

SI.No| Particulars of Remuneration : Key Managerial Personnel - Total Amount

Sonam Agarwat (CS)

1 Gross Salary

Salary as per provisions _
a |contained in section 17(1) of 1,44,000 1,44,000
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961

Profits in lieu of salary under

¢ |section 17(3) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 -
Stock Option -
Sweat Equity
Commission :
as % of prlofit -
others, specify
Others, please specify -

G AWM

Total 1,44,000 1,44,000

Note : Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director
w.e.f April 06, 2018.

Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, {Din: 07093710) had been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017 and has resigned from the same post w.e.f April
22,2019.

Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din : 01103875) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of
the Company w.e.f April 22, 2019 and had resigned from the same post on July 08, 2019.

Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal {Din : 00553891) has been appointed as an Additional N_on-Execuiive Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f August 26, 2019.

The fi_gures in this period is from April 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019.
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VII- PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :
_ _ - Details of - ;
et [ oy | o
SLNo Type I Sl VLo RD/NCLT/C | ™ade 1T any
_ ‘ Companies | Description | mpounding | * Oht . (give
Act ] | fees - details)
S | ~ imposed | - .
A |comPaNy |

Penalty I - .. - | -

Punishment | - - - - =

Compounding . N - . -

B |DIRECTORS | K _

Penalty S - - - >
[Punishment 20 || - N - -
|Compounding - - - - -

C OTHER OFFICERS
|IN DEFAULT | _

Penalty - - : - = - -

Punishment - $ ‘ - - 1 -

Compounding - . - - - -

By Order of the Board - .
For Silverpoint Infratech Limited
Place : Howrah | Sanjdy Kumar Drolia Sandip Chatterjee
Date :August 27,2019 {Managing Director} " (Director)
DIN - 00538256 DIN - 06875010
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1.

2.

[NFRATECH LTD,

ANNEXURE-I|I
FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to Clause {h}) of sub-Section {3} of Section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transaction under third proviso thereto. '

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Sl. No. : : o Particulars : : Details
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of rela-tionship : NIL
2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction ‘ _ . NIL
3. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction : NIL
4, Salient- termé of the contracts or arrang&ments or transaction including the | = NIL

| value, if any _
5. Justification for entering into s'ui:h contracts or arrangements or transactions’ NiL
6. Date of approval by the Board - . - NIL
7. Amount paid as advances, ifany NIL
8. Date on which thé special resolution was passed in General meeting as required NIL
under first proviso to Section 188

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

$Sl. No. gk N B Particulars 0 Details
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship | NI
2. - | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction ' 1+ - NIL
3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction . .NIL
4 Salient term# of th_e contracts or 'arréngéments or transaction including the | = NIL

value, if any _ ' '
5. Date of approval by the Boérd‘ ‘ . NIL |
6. Amount paid as advances, if any NI
By Order of the Board

For Silverpoint ‘Infratech' Limited

Sanjay Kumar Drolia Sandip Chatterjee
Place : Howrah {Managing Director) - (Director)
Date : August 27, 2019 Din : 00538256 Din : 06875010
39
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ANNEXURE - IV

Disclosure of particulars under 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
- Read with rule 8 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 '

A | CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a) | Steps taken or impacts on conservation of energy T - NIL~
b) | Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy. - ' - NIL -
c) _ Capitallir'westment on energy conservation equipment’s ‘" - » NIL

B TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. | Efforts made towards technology absorption, | ' ' . 1 ‘ NIL

2. | Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product ~NIL

_development or import substitution.

3. |n case of imported technology (imported' during last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of the |

financial year'}, following information may be furnished:

i) | Technology imported - | = N I_
i) |Vearofimport | B N T
iii) | Has technology been fully absorbed? | | N . : NIL
iv) |If nqt fully a'bsolr'b'ed, areas where.this has not taken place, reasons there for | | " NIL

and future plans of action

| 4 Expenditures incurred on Research & Development - N

C. | FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

1. | Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year o O ONIL
2.. | Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows I -NIL
By Order of the Board

For Silverpoint Infratech Limited

Sanjay Kumar Drolia Sandip Chatterjee
Place : Howrah (Managing Director) (Director)
Date : August 27, 2019 Din : 00538256. Din : 06875010
40
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Annexure- V

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12)
. OFTHE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 (1) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(i) The ratio of the remuneratlon of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the fmam:lal year & the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief
Financial Off' cer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

Ratio of the
_ ‘ remuneration to the Percentage
Sl.No. Name of the Director Designation , . median Increase in

Remuneration of the | remuneration

employees.
1. | Sanjay Kumar Drolia Managing Director 50:29 ~ Nil

2. | sonam Agarwal . - Company Secretary |- 8:29 Nil

Note: Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, Smt. Rima Chandra, Lalit Sureka & Pradeep
Kumar Agarwal are the Non- Executive independent Directors and were paid siting fees for attending the

meetings.

Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director w.e.f
April 06, 2018.

Shri - Mahesh  Kumar Chokhani, (Din: 07093710) had been appointed as an Additional Non- Executive
Independent Director of the Companv w.e.f August 24, 2017 and has resigned from the same post w.e.f April

22,2019.

Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din : 01103875) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Direct_oi"of :
the Company w.e.f April 22, 2019 and had resigned from the same post on July 08, 2013.

Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal {Dm 00553891) has_been éppo'inted' as an Additional Non-Executive
independent Director of the Company w.e.f August 26, 2019,

(il  The percentage of increase in the median remuneration of employees in the finantial year:
During the financial year there were no increase in the percentage of the median remuneration of

employees.
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(iii}y  The number of employees on the rolls of the Company:

(iv}

{v}

(vi)

There are 3 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company.

Average percentile incfease alread\} made in thé salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exte'ptional' circumstances for

increase in the managerial remuneration:

There is no increase in"the averagé salary of non- managerial employees and managerial employees as
turnover of the company decreases in the financial Year 2018-19 & the Company has earned a very
meagre profit for the same period. There is no exceptional circumstances in increase in managerial
remuneration. '

The Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors:

There is no variable component of remuneration.avail by the directors.
Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

Remuneration paid during the year ended March 31, 2019 is as-per the Remuneration Policy of the

Company.

Notes:

This Annexures is from the period from April 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019.

By Order of the Bdarc_l

For Silverpoint Infratech Limited

Sanjay Kumar Drolia ‘Sandip Chatterjee
Place : Howrah {Managing Director) (Director)
Date : -August 27, 2019 Din: 00538256 Din : 06875010
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ANNEXURE - Vi
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Introduction

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulatidn 19 read with Part D of Schedule I!
of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requurements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of
every listed company shall constitute the Nomination and Remuneration Comm1ttee to guide the
Board on various issues on appointment, evaluate performance, remuneration of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

Applicability

This policy is applicable to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), and Senior Management

team and other Employees of the Company.
Effective Date :

The following policy has been_foi'mulated by-the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and has
been reviewed and revised by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 13th February, 2017. This
policy shall be operational with immediate effect.

Objectives.of the Committee :

a) To guide the Board in relation to the appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

b) To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the
Board for further evaluation of the Board.

¢€) To attract, retain and motivate the Senior Management including its Key Managerial Personnel,
evaluation of their performance and provide necessary report to the Board for further

evaluation.

d} To recommend to _th_é Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

e) To devise a policy on Board diversity.
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The relatlonshlp of remunerat|on with performance is clear and meets appropriate performance

7 benchmarks

To promote and develop a high performance workforce in line with the Company Strategy.

To'la'y down. crifer_ia.and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are
qualified to become Director (Executive & Non- Exe_cutivé/lndepéndent/Nominee) and persons
who may be appointed in Senior Management, Key Managerial Personnel and determine their
remuneration. '

To develop a succession plan for the Board and to rt.‘egu‘larly review the plan.

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to

time.
“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.
“Directors” mean Directors of the Company.

“Key Managerial Personnel”‘means
a) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Dlrector or the Manager,
b} Whole-time director; .
¢} Chief Fma_ncnal Officer;
d) Co.hﬁpany'Secretary; and
e) such 6the_r officer as may be prescribed.

. “Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Commlttee of the Company as constituted

or reconstltuted by the Board.

“Company” means “Silverpoint Infratech Limited”.

_ "Managerlal Personnel" means Managerial Personnel or Persons, appllcable under section 196

and other appllcable provisions.of the Companies Act, 2013
“Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act,
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2013.

9, “Senior Management” mean personnel of the company who are meémbers of its core

‘management team excluding Board of Directors.

'Constit_utioh of Nominaﬁon And Remuneration Committee :

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee will consist of three or more non-executive Directors,
out of which at least one-half shall be independent director(s),provided that Chairperson of the
Company may be appointed as a member of this Committee but shall not chair such Committee.

The Board shall _reconstitute-the Committee as and when required to comply with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirements including the Listing Agreement.

At present, the Nominatioh and Remuneration Committee comprises of following Directors:
‘i, Shri Sandip Chatterjee, Chairman (Non-Executive lndependenf Director)
ii. Smt. Rima Chandra, Member (Non-Executive Independent Director)

ili. Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal , Member (Non-Executive Independent Director)

The meeting of Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be fequired to carry out the
objectives set out in the Policy.

Appointment criteria and qual'iﬁcations :

a. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and. experlence
of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend
to the Board his / her appointment.

b. A person should possess adequate quallf“catlon expertise and expenence for the position he /
she is considered for . appomtment "The Commlttee has discretion to decnde whether
_qualification, expertlse and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the

_ concerned position.
¢. Appointment of Indebendent Directors is also subject to compliance of provisions of section 149

of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule IV and rules there under and the Listing

Agreement.'
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d.. The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/ Independent Director/
'KMP/ Senior Management Personnel shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013,
rules made thereunder, Listing Agreement or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Term / Tenure

a. Managerial Personnel :

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Personnel for a term not
exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the

rexpiry of term.

b. Independent Director :

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of
the Company and will be eligible for reappointment on passing of a special resolution by the
Company and Disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

No Independent Director- shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to

become an Independent Director. -

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during Ithe said period of three years, be
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or
indirectly. At the time of appointment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that number
of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as
an Independent Director and three listed companies' as an Independent Director in case such

_person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company.

The maximum tenure of Independent Directors shall also be in accordance with the Companies
‘Act, 2013 and clarifications / circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, in this regard,
from time to time. |

Removal :

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules
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and regulations thereunder the Commlttee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in
writing, removal of a D:rector KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the prov:snons and
compliance of the said Act, rules and _regulatlons.

Retirement :

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of
the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the
Director, KMP, Senior Managemer_\t.PersonneI in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even
after attaining the retirement ége, for the benefit of the Company.

Remuneration of Ma_nagerial Personnel, KMP And Senior Management :

1. The Remuneration / Compensation / Profit Iinked Incentive etc. to Managerial Personnel, KMP
and Senior Management will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board
for approval. The Remuneration / Compensation / Profit Linked Irrcentive etc. to be paid for
Managerial Personnel shall be subject to the prior/bost approval of the shareholders of the
Company and Central Government, wherever required.

2. The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Personnel shall be as per the
statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time
being in force.,

3. Increments to the existing remuneration/ co'mpensatiOn_ structure may be recommended by the
Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the
case of Whole-time Director.

4. If, .in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company
“shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with the provisions of Schedule
V of the Compan'ies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the prior

approval of the Central Government.
5. Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Personnel, KMP and

Senior Management for mdemnlfylng them agamst any liability, the premium paid on such
insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.
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Remgneration to Nqn- Executive / Indeg' e'ndent Director :

1. Remuneration / Profit Linked Commission :

‘The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in the
Articles of ASsociation of the Company and the Ac't._

2. Sitting Fees :
The Non- Executive- / Independent Director may receive re'muneration by way of fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall.
not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be
prescribed by the Central Governmént from time to time.

3. - Limit of Remuneration /Profit Linked Commission :
Remuneration /profit linked Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by
shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% / 3% of the net profits of the Company
re'spectiv_ely._

Nomination Duties :

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

1. Ensuringthat there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of Senior

Mariagement and reviewing its effectiveness;

2. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of

appointment in accordance with th_e'GuideIines provided under the Act;
3. Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation.

4. Determining the appropriate size, divérsity and.composition of the Board;

5. D'evelop'ing,a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the
plan; ' '

6.. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in
office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an

Executive Director as an émployee of the Company subject to the provisioh of the law and their

a8

22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019




SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED s ‘s.m.m

L INFAATECH LTD.
| ==
s '

-service contract.
7. Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and
8. Delegating anyrof its'po'wérs to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee;

9. Considering any other matters, as may be'requested by the Board.

Remuneration Duties :
The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:

1.. To consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also bearing
in mind that the remuneration ' is reasohable and sufficient to attract.retain and motivate’
members of the Board and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate all
elements of the remuneration of the members of the Board.

2. To approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key manageria! personnel of
the Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long

term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company.

3 To consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.

‘Minutes of Committee Meeting :

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by'_the Cha'irperson of the said meeting or
the Chairperson of the next succeeding meeting.' Minutes of the Committee meeting will be circulated

at the subsequent Board meeting for noting.

Amendment to the Policy :

The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the. recomrhen-dations of Nomination and

Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit.

49

22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2018-201 9_/

r




- =
' ‘ SIUVERPOINT
R S INFRATECH LTD
| ==
F
-

S\
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

In case of any amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc. issued by the relevant'a_uthorities, not
being consistent with the brovisiqns laid down under this Policy, then such"am'en.d-rhent('s),
clarification(s), cii’cular(s_) etc. shall prevail upon the provisions hereunder and this Policy shall stand
amended accordingly from the effective date as said down under such amendment(s), clarification,

‘circular(s) etc.

‘Disclosure :

The details of this Policy and the evaluation criteria as applicable shall be disclosed in the Annual
Report as part of Board’s Report therein or alternatively the same may be put up on the Company’s
website and reference drawn thereto in the Annual Report.
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Annexure-Vl| .
Secretarial Compliance Report of Silverpoint Infratech Limited

For the Year Ended March 31,2019

| M/s. Rateria & Associates have examined .

(a) ali the doc"uments and records made available to us and explanation provided by M/s. Silverpoint Infratech
Limited;

{(b) the fillings/s_ubmissidns made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, -

{c) website of the listed entity, _

(d} ary other document/filling as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,
for the year ended March 31, 2019-(“Review Period is from April 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019) in respect of the
compliance with the provisions of :
» the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines

issued thereunder ; and _

e the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {“SCRA"), rules méde thereunder and the Regulations,

circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India {(“SEBI”);

The specific regulations, whose provisions and the cir'culars / guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined,
include :-

{a) -Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
(b} Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

{c) Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(d)r Securities and Exchange Boa‘rd of India {Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; and

{e) and circulars / guidelines issued thereunder;

Baséd on the above examination, | hereby report that, during the Review Period :
(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars /-guidelines issue

thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below :-

Sl. No. Compliance Requirement (Regulations/ | Deviations |  Observations / Remarks of the
 circulars / guidelines including specific clause) | - | Practicing Company Secretary

None

{b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars /

guidelines issued thereunder in so far as it appears from my / our examination of those records.
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subsidiaries elther by SEBI or by Stock Excha nges (mcludlng under the Sta ndard Operating Procedures |ssued

by SEBI through various mrculars) under the aforesald Acts / Regulatlons and circulars / gmdellnes issued

52

thereunder: _ _
sl | Actlon Details of violation ‘Details of action taken e.g. Observations /
| No. | taken by fines, warning Iett‘er; remarks of the
debarment, etc. Practicing Company
_ _ _ _ _ Secretary, if any.
1. The . | SEBI direction w.r.t to listed shell | The promoters and Directors in | The Company replied
“Bombay | companies, BSE Notice No. | the Company are permitted only | to the Notice issued
Stock = | 20170807-31 dated August 07, | to buy the securities of the by BSE & SEBI dated
Exchange 2017 and SEBI vide its letter | Company and the\j shall not sell | August 16, 2017.
Limited | reference No. SEBI/HO/ISD/ISD/O | their existing holding in the .
| W/P/2017/18926/1 dated August | Company.
09, 2017. | ‘ |
2. The - SEBI direction w.r.t to listed shell | a. The tradlng in  the | The Company has not
" Bombay companies, BSE reference No. securities shall be moved out of | made any response
‘Stock . | L/SURV/OFL/KM/2017 - 18/SHELL | Stage VI of GSM framework and | against the action
Exchange | /COMP/536073/1 dated March | further, the securities shall be | taken by SEBI & |
Limited . | 23,2018 placed under Stage | .of GSM | Exchange. Although
framework with the Exchange | the Company has
Notice No. 20180316-27 dated replied to the query
March 16, 2018. ' raised by SEBI &
b. An Independent Audijtor- |- Exchange at . from
shall ‘be appointed to conduct | time to time. |
forensic audit of'the Company
for ye'rifica.tion,' including the.
credentials / “financials of the |
Company
C. The Company is strictly
directed to provide - the
_information '/ documents .as
_ sought by the Exchange wnthln
I _p “the stlpulated time. _ _
:3. "The .SEBI direction wir.t to listed shell Appomtment of Forensic Audltor The Company has not
" Bomba? companies, BSE reference’ No. ' complied with the | -
Stock L/SURV/OFL/KM/2018 - 19/SHELL | forensic - audit as-
_Ex_change' JCOMP/536073/2 dated Apﬁl 10, initiated by SEBI &
Limited |2018. | Exchange.
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4.°|  The | Show Cause Notice vide reference | No action has been initiated The Company has not
' Bombay | No. L/SUR\II/OFL/'I'(M/SCN//SHELL agaihstthe Company. complied with the
Stock -/COMP/5.36073/1 dated August forensic . audit as
Exchange |30,2018. @ . . ‘initiated by SEBI &
| Limited | o _ . Exchange.
5. | . The - | Non-compliance with Forensic No -action has been initiated | The Company has not
B'omba.y Audit L/SURV/OFL/KM/SCN//SHE againsttheCompan\[. complied with the
. Stock LL/COMP/536073/1/FL dated forensic. audit as
Exchange | October 29, 2018. : initiated by SEBI &
Limited " : Exchange.

(d} The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports :

- Sr.. |- Observations of the - Observations made inthe | Actions taken by | Comments of the
No. Practicing Company 7 secretarial compliance report | the listed enﬁt'y', - Practicing Company
Secretary in the _ . forthe year end : if any . Secretary on the
previous reports . | {The years are to be mentioned) ' actions taken by the
I'isted entity

~ Not applicable considering it is the first year of implementation of this report.

Note :

1. Provide the list of all the observations in the report for the previo.u's year along with the actions taken by
the .Iisted entity on those observations - Not Applicable.

2. Add the list of all obsérvations in the reports pertaining to the periods prior to the previous year in case
‘the entity has not taken sufficient steps to address the concerns raised / observations — Not Applicable.

M/s. Rateria & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Nikita Rateria

Place : Kolkata - C.P No. 20125
Date : May 29, 2019 Membership No. 36115
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- Annexure- VIII
CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACT! 1CE
IPurs ant to Clause 10{i) of Para C of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obllgatlon

& Disclosure. Regulrements[ Regulations, 2015]

To,

Silverpoint Infratech Limited

“Ananta Bhawan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar
Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital
3rd Floor, Room No. 301

Howrah —711 109

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Silverpoint Infratech Limited having CIN : L45400WB1997PLC083457 and registered office at “Ananta Bhawan”, 94
Vivekanand Nagar, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, Room No. 301, Howrah — 711 109, (hereinafter
referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Clause 10(i) of Para C of Schedule V of securities & exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number {DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to us by the Company and its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2019 have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authorlty

S| No. . Name of Director Director Identification Number | Date of Appointment in the

.. _ a . Company - '
1. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Drolia - 00499238 ' - 12/07/2012
| 2. Mr. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal 02186565 ' - 26/08/2019
3. Sandip Chatterjee ‘ ‘ - . 06875010 . 08/08/2018
4. Rima Chandra . , . 07537182 A 14/06/2016

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. Qur responsibility is to express-an opinion on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the eﬁ“uency or ef‘fectlveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

M/S. Rateria & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary |

Nikita Rateria

Place : Kolkata C.P No. 20125
Date : August 27, 2019 ‘Membership No. 36115
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'MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Financial Performance

The de_tails of the financial performance of the Company are appearing in the balance sheet, statement of

'profit & Loss along with other financial statement. Highlights are as under:-

{Rupees in Lakhs)
- Partic.ulars : ' D Yeat Ended '_ : Year Ended
| | 315t March, 2019 315t March, 2018

Turnover - | O 2,147,874 45,59,864
_Profit/_(Loss) before taxation ] ._ B 44,119 (1,37,183)
Less: Tax Expense. .. — — 13069| . (25836)
Profit/(Loss) after tax | - 31,050 | T (1,11,347)
Add: Balance B/F from the previous year T 25,137,687 . 25;249,03'4
Balance Pro'fit./ (Loss) C/F to the next year __ 251,68,737 | 251,37,687

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW :

Infrastructure: in any country plays a vital role for the economy’s grow'th and development. The Indian
economy is getting bigger and better with every passing year. And. needlees to say, Infrastructure will
‘contribute significantly to the countty’s overall development. Nearly all the infrastructure sectors will provide
excellent opportdnities for investments, with roads, railways, ports, power and airports being the major

- attractions.

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY OVERVIEW :

The Construction - Industry in India plays a vital role in economic activity after agriculture and provides
'employment to large amount of people. Broadly, construction can be classified into two segments -

infrastructure and real estate

The mfrastructure segment |nvolves constructlon prOJects in different sectors like roads, rails, ports, irrigation
| power etc. Investment in the lnfrastructure sector plays a crut:IaI role in the growth of the economy of the
country Development of infrastructure in the country malnl\/r depends upon the spending by GOI in various

sub segments of infrastructure.
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW :

We are currently engaged in the providing land development, construction servnces and other related services
for civil & structural constructlon and mfrastructure sector projects. The aforementloned services are-
currently provided by us through our third party vendor contractors to whom we subcontract construction
and other execution work related to prOJects The reglstered ofﬂce of our Company is s:tuated at Kolkata and
pro;ect sites are situated at various places in India. Our Company was Initially incorporated with the object of

trading. We started constfuction activities in FY 2007-08.

Currently, we subeontract specific construction and execution work related to projects to third party
contractors. As soon a contract is received by us, we initiate the process of finalizing the sub-contractor for
execution of the same and enter into a sub contract agreement. We have in the past entered into project

specific sub eontract agreements or joint ventures with various companies and will continue to do so.

Till date the majority of the projects undertaken by us include Land & Site Development inciuding land filling,

land clearing, site clearing etc. and Civil Construction projects, which include commercial, residential and

industrial structures etc.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK :

Outlook remains stable for the current year. The company is looking at other avenues for business growth.

FINANCIAL RESOURCES :

The Net Worth of our Company as on March 31, 2019 is Rs. 419,048,737 which allow our Company to bid for
and undertake higher value projects. This assumes‘signiﬁcence when we take into account that the leading

infrastructure companies are passing on the projects awarded, to contractors down the line. Further, most of

‘our clients are private sector entities and we have not faced many challenges as far as biiling and collections

are concerned. We have not had any.bad debts so far and we do not have any outstanding debtor’s position

'fof,_more than six months.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY :

Internal Control Systems has been designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are saf_egua‘rded;
transactions are executed in accordance’s with management's authorization and properly recorded and

accounting records are adequate for preparation of financial statements and other financial inf_ormatioh.

[Internal check is conducted on a periodical basis to ascertain the adequacy and effectiveness of internal

56 22ND ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

- ' A\
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

_




(/

(~ ' ' ™
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED S ‘

SUVERPOINT
I | NFRATECH LTD.
) '

control systems.
MATER.'IAL DEVELOPMEN_T IN HUMAN RESOURCES 4

During the year, your Company has appointe'd Company Secretary and Compliance Officer to look-over various

compliances. The Company continues to lay emphasis on developihg and facilitating optimum human.

performance management was the key word for the Company this year.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS :

The performance of capital market in India has a direct correlation with thé prospect of economic growth and

political stability. Though the growth projections for FY. 2018-19 a‘ppea'r reasonable, there are certain

- downside risks such as pace and shape of global recovery, effect of withdrawal of fiscal stimulus and

hardening of commodity prices. Our business performance may also be impacted by increased competition
from local and global pléyers operating in India, regulatory changes and attrition of employees. With growing
presence of players offering advisory service coupled with provision of funds for the clients' needs, we would

face competition of unequal proportion.

RISKS AND CONCERNS :

This section contains forward — looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual resutts
could differ materially from those anticipated in these statements. As the industrial and economic g'rowth' of
the country is sﬁowing steady improvement. There is no perceived risk and concern in this area of business
and there is an ample scope for growth in India itself. Forward looking statements are based on certain

assumptions and expectations of the future events that are subject to risks and uncertainties. Actual future

rasults ahd_ trend may differ materially from historical results, depeh'd_ing‘ on variety of factors. Their risk and
‘concerns faced by the Company are similar to those faced by any growing org-énization in today dynamic

iindustrial and economic scenario.

_DISCUSSIONl'ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE :

The details of the fi.na_nc_iaI pé_rformance are appearing in the financial statements Separa'_tély. The highlights of

the same are also mentioned in the Directors’ Report.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 5
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Certain statements under "Mahagement Discussion & 'Analysis"' describing the Company's objectives,

projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward looking statement within the meaning of

applicablé_ securities laws and regulafiq'n_s. Although the expectations are based on reasonable assumptions,

the actual results could materially differ from those expressed or implied, since the Company's operations are

influenced by many external and internal factors beyond the control of the Company. The Company assumes

no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any.f_orward looking statements, on the basis of a'ny

subsequent developments, information or events.

Place : Howrah .

Date : August 27, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board

~ Sanjay Kumar Drolia
(Managing Director)
Din: 00538256
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE = _
The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance as per SEB! {Listing Obligations &_Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with Stock Exchanges. '

Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company’s affairs are being
managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in all transactions in the widest
sense, The objective is to rmeet stakeholders’ aspirations and societal expectations. Good govefnance_practiées
stem from the dynamic culture and positive mindset of the organization. The essence of Corporate Governance lies
in promoting and maintaining integrity, transparency and accountability in the management's higher echelons. The
demands of Corporate Governance require professionals to raise their competence and capability levels to meet
the: expectations in managing the enterprise and its resources effectively with the highest standards of ethics. It
has thus become crucial to foster and sustain a culture that integrates all components of good governance by
carefully balancing the complex inter-relationship among the Board of Directors.

"BEST.-CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Silverpoint Infratech Limited maintains the highest standards of Corporate Governance. It is the Company’s
constant endeavor to adopt the best Corporate Governance practices keeping in view the international codes of

Corporate Governance and practices of well-known global companies. Some of the best implemented global’
governance norms include the following : ‘

e The Company has a designated Lead independent Director with a defined role.

o Al securities related filings with Stock Exchanges and SEBI are reviewed every quarter by the Company’s
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of Directors. -

e The Company has independent Board Committees for matters related to Corporate Governance and
stakeholders’ interface and nomination of Board members.

'« The Company’s internal audit is also conducted by independent auditors.

e The Company also undergoes quarterly secretarial audit conducted by an independent Company secretary who
is in whole-time practice. The quarterly secretarial audit reports are placed before the Board and the annual
secretarial audit report placed before the Board, is included in the Annual Report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Cqmgosition and Categoryj of Directors :
The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI's {Listing

Obiigat'ions & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. Ason March
31, 2019 the Board consisted with optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors,
inclluding presence of a woman Director. More than fifty percent of the Directors compriséd of Non-Executive
Independent Directors. - ' ' ' g B

The Composition of the Board of Directors of the Company from April 01, 2017 to March 31, 2018 was .

sI.No. | -~ Name of the Director " Designation - - - Category

1. - . | ShriSanjay Kumar Drolia Managing Director - | Executive Director e

2. Smt. Rima Chandra B : ~ Director 'Non- Executive & independent Director
3. Shri Sandip Chatterjee : Director - | Non- Executive & Independent Director
4, ) Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal .. Director Non- Executive & Independent Director

e Shri Sandip Chatterjee (Din : 06875010) has been appointed as an Additional Non_-Executivé Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f August 08, 2018. ' ) ' _ : N

¢ Smt. Rima Chandra (Din : 07537182) has been appointed as an Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company w.e.f June 14, 2016.
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e Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra (Din : 07547541}, Non-Executive Independent Director has resigned from the Board
of the Company w.e. prnI 06, 2018: _
e ShriPradeep Kumar Agarwal (Din : 00553891} has been appomted as an Additional Non- Executwe Independent

" Director of the Company w.e. fAugust 26, 2019.

L Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din: 01103875) has been appointed as an Addltlonal Non- Executwe Independent Director of
-the Company w.e.f April 22, 2019.

e Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhanl {Din: 07093710) has been appointed as an Addltlonal Non- Executlve
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017.

e Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, {Din: 07093710), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the

post of director w.e.f April 22, 2019.
e Shri Lalit Sureka, {Din: 01103875), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director
w.e.fJuly 08, 2019,

Name of the other listed in which Director having di_rector'ship and their category of directorship :

Shri Sandip Chatterjee

Sl No. ‘CIN Company Name - Category ot Directorship
1. 151109WB2006PLC107433 | Anubhav Infrastructure Limited | Non — Executive Independent Director |

S$mt. Rima Chandra

Sl No. CIN Company Name Category of DirectbrShip
1. 'L51109WB2006PLC107433 A_nubhav Infrastructure Limited | Non — Executive In'dependent Director

The functioning of the Management is under the overall superintendence of the Board of Directors which provides
strategic direction to cater to the exigencies of the Company s objectives and practices of governance by way of
formulating or approving p0|ICIES and procedures

The agenda of the meeting are circulated well in advance to the Board members by comprehensive background
information to enable them to take informed decisions. In addition to the information required under the Listing
Regulations, the Board is also kept informed of major events/items and approvals are taken wherever.:necessary.

None of the other two directors of the Company. have directorship in any other listed entity except above’
menticned Directors.

During the year, separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 25, 2019 without the
attendance of non-independent directors and members of the management All Independent Directors attended
the said meeting.

“All Independent Directors have gi\ien.detlarations that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under

Section 149(7) of the companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing obligations & disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. ' '

Attendance of Directors at Board Meeting, Last-Annual General Meeting (AGM) & number of other Directorship
and Chairmanship/Memberships of Committees of each Director in various Companies as on March 31, 2019.

Thirteen Board Meetings were held during the period 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019. The dates on which the Board

. Meetings were held are as follows :
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gthApril, 2018 23rd August, 2018 14th January, 2019

4th May, 2018 _ 15th September, 2018 o 12th February, 2019

30th May, 2018 : _ ‘| 22nd October, 2018 - 25th March, 2019

13th July, 2018 _ ‘ 14th November, 2018 '

8th August, 2018 - - | 5th becember, 2018

e The Maximum time gap between any two Meetings was less than 120 days as stipulated under Regulation 17
of SEBI’s {Listing Oingations‘& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. '

e Extra-ordinary General Meeting was held on May 26, 2018 for the appointment of Statutory Auditor in casual

vacancy.

SL.No. | Name of the Director Board Attended last | No. of Directorship in | No. of Membership in

‘ ‘ Meeting | AGM held on | other Companies- Committees of Directors

- Attended | 22.09.2018 at - . = -Tn other companies
. Chairman | Director
‘ Registered :
. office _

11, Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia .13 - Ye§ ' -
| 2. Smt. Rima Chandra 13 | Yes . -

3. Shri Sandip Chatterjee 8 Yes . - | 10

4. Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal - - No- S -

o No resolution is being passed through Postal Ballot during this financial year.

e None of the Whole-time Directors are acting as Independent Directors in more than three listed companies.
Besides, Independent Directors have been familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities through
programmes undertaken in this regard. =~ . : - - .

e None of the Directors hold directorship in more than 20 companies including 10 public companies and private
companies which are subsidiary or holding of public companies or is a Member of more than 10 Board-level
Committees or Chairman of more than 5 such Committees as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) regulations, 2015; across all the companies in which he-she is a director. _

e None of the non-whole-time Directors is acting as Independent Director is more than seven listed companies.

e None of the executive Director and non-executive Director holds any share of the Company. The Company has
not issued any convertible instruments.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (the Code) applicable to all the employees and Non-
executive Directors including Independent Directors. The Code is applicable to Non-executive Directors including
Independent Directors to such extent as may be applicable to them depending on their roles and responsibilities.
The Code gives guidance and support needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law. The Code
reflects the values of the Company viz. - Customer Value, Ownership Mind-set, Respect, Integrity, One Team and
Excellence. . - ‘ rh

A copy of the Code has been put on the Company’s website _www.siIverpointinfratech.com. The Code has been
¢irculated to Directors and Management Personnel, and its compliance is affirmed by them annuatly.

BOARD PROCEDURE

A tentative annual calendar of Board and committee Meeting is agreed upon at the beginning of the year.
Additional Meetings are held, whenever necessary.
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The agenda and notes on agenda are circulated to the Board Members in advance for facilitating' meaningful and

- focused discussion at the Board Meeting. The Board Members, in consultatlon with the charrman may brlng up any

matter for consrderatron of the Board

The Board perlodlcally reviews compliance report of all laws appllcable to the Company Steps are taken by the
Company to rectify or comply the instances of non-compliance, |fany noticed.

ROLE OF THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN OVERALL GOVERNANCE PROCESS

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board (including committees thereof) procedures are
followed and regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that ‘all relevant information, details -and
documents are made-available to the Directors and senior management for effective decision-making at the
Meetings. The Company Secretary is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in the conduct of affairs
of the Company, to énsure compliance with applicable statutory requirements and Secretarial Standards, to
provide guidance to Directors and to facilitate convening of Meetings. He interfaces between the management and
regulatory authorities for governance matters.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board Commrttees have been constltuted to rewew/deal with specific areas and activities, the relevant
Committee is meant for. The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out
clearly defined roles including roles mandated under SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 which are to performed by members of the Committees’ as part of good governance practice.
The minutes of the meetings of all the Committees are placed before the Board for review. The Company Secretary
acts as a Secretary of all the Committees. '

The terms of reference of Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. Presently the
Company has three committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee_ and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee. All the decisions pertaining to the constitution of the Committees, appointment of
-members, and fixing of terms of reference for committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on
the role and composition of these committees, including the number of Meetings held during the financial year
and the related attendance, are provided below :

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The composition;' powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with the
requirements Mandated Under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made théreunder and
‘Regulation 18 & 21 read with Part C of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The major task performed by the Audit Committee may be grouped under the following head :

Statutory Audit, Internal A'udit, Reportingg_nd other aspect

v The Audlt Commlttee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company’ s
.rnternal controls and financial reporting process The Committee acts as a link between the Management,
Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company and has full access to the financial Informatlon

v" - Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credlble and ensurmg timely submission to

statutory authorities. :

Reviewing the Management DISCUSSIUn & Analysis of flnancral and operatronal performance

Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company s-system and internal control.

To review the fun_ctlonmg of the Whistle Blower mechanism.

AN
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Roles_of the Audit Committee

v . Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors and
~internal Auditors considering their independence and effectiveness and their replacement and removal.
¥" Torecommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors and internal auditors
v’ Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post—audlt discussion to ascertain any area of concern. :
v Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on.
v Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same:

Powers of the Audit Committee

= To invest'igate any activity within its terms of reference.

= To seek information from any employee.

= To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

= To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

= Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Aud.i't Committee.

Meeting-DetaiIs
During the year the Committee had 6 Meetings i.e. on 4th May, 2018; 30th May, 2018; 8th August, 2018; 23rd
August, 2018; 14th November, 2018 & 12th February, 2019.

Composition, Name of Members and Attendance during the Year

SI.No | Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Designation in | No. of | No. of Meetings
‘ Committee Meetings | Attended
: held
1. Shri Sandip Chatterjee - | Non-Executive Chairman 6 3
' . i Independent Director | . ' .
2. | Smt.Rima Chandra - | Non-Executive ‘ Member -6 6
B — ' Independent Director - '
3. . | ShriSanjay Kumar Drolia - Executive Director Member 6 6

e The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director and the Secretary of the Company acts as
the Secretary to the Committee. Executives from different departments and Representative of Statutory
Auditors/ Internal Audltors are mwted to attend the Audit Committee Meeting where their reports are
discussed.

* The Managing Dlrectors, Chief Fmanual Officer and the Auditors of the Company also attended the Meetings

. of the Committees.

e Ali the Members of the Comm1ttee are financially literate and have financial management expertise.

» The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee.

+ The maximum gap between any two Meetings of the Audit Committee heid during the year was not more than
one hundred and twenty days complying with the Companles Act 2013 and provisions of SEBI (LODR)
regulations, 2015.

During the year under review the Board of Dlrectors of the Company has appomted Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokham
(Din: 07093710) as an Additional Non- Executive Independent Director of the Company w.e. fAugust 24, 2017 and
Sandip Chatterje_e (Din: 068750101 as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company w.ef
August 08, 2018.
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.Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal {Din : 00553891) has been appointed as an Addltnonal Non-Executive Independent -

" Shri Lallt Sureka (Din : 01103875) has been apponnted as an Additional Non Executwe Independent Dlrector ofthe

N

Dlrector ofthe Company w.e. fAugust 26, 2019.

Company w.e. prnI 22, 2019.

Shri Mah_esh. I_<umar Chokhani, (Din: 07093710)_, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the. post
of 'diréc'tor w.e.f April 22, 2019,

Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din: 01103875) Non Executive Independent Director had re5|gned from the post ofdlrector w.e.f
July 08, 2019

Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Non- Executlve independent Director had resigned from the post of director w.e.f Apn!

06, 2018.
Due to the changes in the above mentioned directors the composition of the Committee changes.

Internal Audit & Control : : ,
M/s. Sarp & Associates, Chartered. Accountants have conducted the Internal Audlt for the perlod Aprll 01, 2018 to 7
September 30, 2018 and October 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019. The internal audit plan was approved by the Audit
Committee. The reports and findings of the internal Auditor and the internal control system are perlodfcally
reviewed by the Audit Commlttee

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements
mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule Il of the
SEBI (LODR} Regulations, 2015.

The Terms of Reference of the Committee are as follows
v" Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board a policy, relatmg to the remuneratlon of the Directors, key managerial
personnel and other employees; .
v" Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

Devising a policy on Board dlver5|ty,

Identifying persons who ‘are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment
and removal. The remuneration pollcy as adopted by the Company envisages payment of remuneration
according to qualification, experience and performance at different levels of the organization. The workers
at the factory as well as those réndering clerical, administrative and
Professional services are suitably remunerated according to the mdustry

v/" To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or enforced by any-
statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable;

v Perform such other functlons as mav be necessarv or aoprooriate for the oerformance of its duties

Meeting Detalls .

During the year 2018-19, the Committee had 2 Meetings i.e. on 6th April, 2018 & 8th August, 2018.
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Composition, Name of Members and Attendance during the Year

ﬁ

SLNp ' | Name of the Director . . | Nature of Directorship : Designation in | No. - of | No.of Meetings
S L ‘ -l O ' Committee | Meetings | Attended
' - ' : held o
1. - |Smt. RimaChandra Non-Executive Independent |. - Chairman 4 4
1 ‘ a | Director , —_ : e
2. . |Shri  Mahesh  Kumar Managing Director Member 4 . 2
- | Chokhani- . i - , g | -
3. Shri Sandlp Chattopadhyay Non-Executive Independent |~ Member 4 ' -
Director : ‘

e The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee.
e During the year under review the Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Shri Mahesh Kumar

Chokhani, (Din: 07093710) as an Additional Non-Executive independent Director of the Company w.e. fAugust
24, 2017 and Sandip Chatterjee (Din: 06875010) as an Additicnal Non-Executive Independ_ent Director of the
Company w.e.f August 08, 2018.

¢  Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal (Din : 00553891} has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f August 26, 2019.

» Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din : 01103875) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Indep_enden't Director of

.the Company w.e.f April 22, 2019.

e  Shri Mahesh Kumar Chok_hani, (Din: 07093710), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post
of director w.e.f April 22, 2019.

&  Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din: 01103875), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director
~w.e.fJuly 08, 2019. :

¢ Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director w.e.f
April 06, 2018,

Due to the changes in the above mentioned directors the composition of the Committee changes.

Performance Evaluation of Directors '

in compliance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, 2015 the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
on the basis of the Board Evaluation Policy and framework adopted by the Board contemplated by the evaluation
process of the Independent Directors Evaluation criteria formulated for the Independent Directors are broadly
based on :

Leadership &'stewardship'abilities
- Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives and plans

Performance of duties and level of insight;

Professional conduct and independence; and
e Qualification, experience and past track records.
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Remuneration Polic

The success of the organization in achlevmg good performance and good governing practices depends on its ability to
attract and retam individuals with requisite knowledge and excellence as executive and non-executive Dlrectors

The Nomlnatlon & Remuneration policy of the Company is attached as Annexure-VI to the Board’s Report. The Policy
is available on the website ofthe Company at www. sulverpomtlnfratech com.

Detalls of Remuneratlon to all Directors :

The details of remuneration paid to the Directors within the meaning of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the year ended March 31,2018 s given in MGT-9 which forms part of this Annual Report.

None of the Independent Directors are holding shares of the Company.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATION_SHIP COMMITTEE

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements
mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 2015 read with Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. o

The Committee looks into Share transfer, reviews shareholders'/investors’ cofnplaints and resolution thereof.

The Committee performs following Functions :

v’ Transfer/Transmission of shares.

Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates.

Review of Share dematerialization and re-materialization.
Monitoring the expeditious Redressal of Investor Grievances.

Monitoring the performance of Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agent.

AN G N NN

All other matters related to the shares.

Meeting Details
During the year the Committee had 4 Meetings i.e. on 4th May, 2018; 13th July, 2018 22nd October, 2018; & 14th
January, 2019.

Composmon, Name of Members and Attendance durlng the Year

sl. Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Designation No. of No. of Meetings

‘No. - - 7 : in Committee | Meetings held Attended

1. - |Shri " ~' Sandip | Non-Executive & Independent - Chairman -4 ' 2
" | Chatterjee -+ | Director | .

2. | Smt Rima Chandra Nan- Executlve & Independent Member | 4 e -4
| Director 5 e . B

1 3. Shrl Sanjay Kumar Managing Director ' . Member 4 . |
' Drolia : o . , ‘ :
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August 08, 2018.

The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee, ) _
During the year under review the Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani,

(Din; 07093710) as an Addit_i'on'al Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017 and
Sandip _Chatferjee {Din: 06875010) as an Additi_bnal Non-Executive Independent Director of the Comp'amyr w.e.f
Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwél {Din : 00553891) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f.August 26, '2019.. : - | |

Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din : 01103875) has been app’ointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of
the Company w.e.f April 22, 2019.

Shri Mahesh Kumarr,Chokhani, (Din: 07093710}, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post
of director w.e.f April 22, j2019. |

Shri Lalit Sureka, (Din: 01103875), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director
w.e.f July 08, 2019. | -

Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director w.e.f April
06, 2018. '

Due to the changes in the above mentioned directors the composition of the Committee changes.

Detail of Complaints :

No. of shareholders’ complaints pending as on April 01, 2018 : Nil

No. of shareholders’ complaints received during the Year : Nil

No. of shareholders’ complaints redressed during the Year : Nil

No. of shareholders’ complaints pending as on March 31, 2019 : Nil

The Company has generally attended to the investors’ grievances. Shareholders’ request for transfer/
transmission of equity shares were effected within 15 days from the date of receipt. There were no valid transfers

~ pending for registration as of March 31, 2019.

The Company obtains half yearly certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice confirming the issue of
certificates for transfer, sub-division, consolidation etc., and submits a copy thereof to the Stock Exchanges in
terms of Regulation 40 {9) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Further, the Compliance Certificate under Regulation
7 (3) of the SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015 confirming that all activities in relation to both physical and electronic
share transfer facility are maintained by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent registered with the Board is also
submitted to the Stock Exchange on a half year basis. ‘

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING

During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, one separate Meeting of the Independent Directors was held on
March 25, 2019 which was attended by Smt. Rima Chandra, Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani & Shri Sandip Chatterjee,
to discuss, inter-alia: =~

« -Review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

« Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive
Directors and non-executive Directors; _ _ e

+  Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and
the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. ' '

All the Independent Directors attended the Meeting. The evaluation of performance was done in accordance with the
“Guidance Note on Board Evaluation” issued by the SEBI vide its circular dated January 05, 2017.
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PROCEDURE AT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Company’s guidelines relating to Board Meetings are applicable to Committee Meetings as far as practicable.
Each Committee has the authority to engage outside experts, advisors and counsels to the extent it considers
appropriate to assist in its function. Minutes of proceedings-of Committee Meetings are circulated to the Directors
and placed before Board Meetin‘gs for noting.

RECORDING MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS AT BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Company Secretary records iminutes of proceedmgs of each Board and Committee Meeting. Draft minutes are
circulated to Board/ Board Committee' members for their comments. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book
within 30 days from the conclusion of the Meeting. '

COMPLIANCE

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda and minutes of the Meeting(s), is responsible
for and is required to ensure adherence to all applicable iaws and regulations, including the Companies Act, 1956/
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued thereunder, as applicable and the Secretarial Standards recommended
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has implemented Whistle Blower Policy by way of forming vigil Mechanism headed by the chairman of
the Audit Committee as required under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 which provides a channel to the employees and
Directors to report to the management, concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the codes of conduct or policy. The said policy may be referred to, at the Company’s Website
www.silverpointinfratech.com. :

BSE CORPORATE COMPLIANCE & LISTING CENTRE I'THE LISTING CENTRE) :
BSE Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for corporates. All periodical compliance filings like
shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, among others are also filed electronically on the Listing Centre.

ANNUAL REPORT :

The Annual Report contamlng, inter alia, Audited Financial Statement, Consolldated Fmancral Statements, Directors’
Report, Auditors’ Report and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto. The
Management’s Dichssion and Analysis (MD&A) Report forms part of the Annual Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACT IONS
There were no matenally significant transactions with related parties durmg the financial year which were in confhct

~ with the interest of the Company..

The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the Company’s website
WWW. sﬂverpomtmfratech com,

DISCI.OSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT : .
In the preparation of the financial statement, the company has followed the Accounting Standards referred to in
Sect|on 133 of the Companies act 2013. The significant accounting pOIICIES WhICh are c0n5|stently applled are set out
in the notes to the Financial statements. T - 2

The Company has no subsidiary and hence there is no need to frame any pOIicyfor'determining “material Subsidiary”.
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SEBY PREVENTlON OF INSIDER TRADING -

. The Board has in place a code of conduct in accordance with the prowsrons of SEBI (Prohibition of insider Trading)

Regulations, 2015. The code, besides other. relevant matters, prohibits an insider from dealing in the shares of the
_Company while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company. All Directors,
Senlor Management Personnel, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees ha\nng access to price sensitive
information are governed by this code.

During the time of declaration of Results and other- ‘material events, the tradlng window is closed as per the code. )
There have been no violation on this front.

RISK MANAGEMENT -
The Company has been addressing various risk impacting the Company and the policy of the Company on risk
management is provided in the website www. silverpointinfratech.com.

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

Share Transfer / De- materlisation / Re-materlisaiton are handled by professionally managed Registrar and Transfer
Agents appointed by the Company-in terms of SEBI’s direction for appointment of Common Agency for physical as
well as demat shares. Share transfers in physical form are reglstered and returned within a period of 13-15 days from
the date of receipt, in case documents are complete in all respects. The Share Transfer & Shareholders’ / Investors’
Grievance Committee meets at least every fortnight. A Certificate is being obtained from Company Secretary in
Practice of half yearly Certificate of Compliance with the Share Transfer formalities and files a Certificate with BSE
Limited. The share transfer process is reviewed by the said Committee.

Certificate of compliance under Regulation 40(10) of the Listing Regulations are filed with Stock Exchanges on half
yearly basis. '

DISCLOSURES

The.Company has always ensured fair code of conduct and maintained transparency. There were no instances of non-
~ compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory
authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years. '

Compliances, Rules & regulations as laid down by various statutory authorities has always been observed by the
Company since such change over both in letter as well as in spirit.

The Board has obtained certificates/disclosures from key rnanagement personnel confirtming they do not have any
material financia! and commercral interest in transactions with the Company at large.

. Detalls of Non comphance by the Companies, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by Stock

Exchange or Securities & Exchange Board of India or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capltal
“markets, during the last three years : None.

° Publlc, Rights and Other Issues : None.

e Management & Discussion Analysis : This forms part of Directors’ Report

¢ Compliance Reports: The Board has noted and reviewed the compliance Reports from all functions pertaining
to the respective laws applicable to them, which were placed before the Board at its meetings every quarter
during the year under review. : ;

-« Code of Conduct: The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for the members of the Board as weII as for
all employees of the Company. The Code has also been . posted on the Company s website
www.silverpointinfratech.com.:

¢ The Company has no subsidiary Company.

e During the year ended March 31, 2019 no complaints related to sexua!l harassment is received at work place.
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= The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards viz. $5-1 and $5-2 with respect to General and Board
Meetlngs issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. |

e The Company has complled with all the mandatory requirements specified i in Regulation 17 to 27 regardmg
Board of Directors, audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Commlttee Stakeholders Relationship
Committee etc., and clauses {b) to (i) of sub-regulation {2} of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

s Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary : A certificate from M/s. Rateria & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries that hone of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Schrities and Exchange
Board of India / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is forming part of Annual Report.

¢ He Board has reviewed the compliance reports pertaining to the laws applicable to the Company at its
meeting on quarterly basis.

GENERAL BODY MEETING

The details of last three Annual General Meeting of the Company held are given below :

Financial Year ' Location of the Meeting Date - Time

2015-2016 “ANANTA BHAVAN", 94 Vivekanand Nagar, P.O- Podrah, Andul | 29/09/2016 .10:00 A.M
Road, 3rd Floor, R.N0.301, Howrah - 711109 ' :

2016-2017 | “ANANTA BHAVAN”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, P.O- Podrah, Andul | 23/09/2017 |  10:00 A.M
. Road, 3rd Floor, R.No.301, Howrah - 711109 a ;
2017-2018 | “ANANTA BHAVAN”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, P.O- Podrah, Andul | 22/09/2018 10:30 AM

Road, 3rd Floor, R.N0.301, Howrah - 711109

e Special Resolutions were passed last year through Postal Ballot : No.
Whether any Special Resolution is proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot this year: Currently, there is
no proposal to pass any Special Resolution through Postal Ballot.
¢ The Special Resolutions is being passed on May 26, 2018 for the appointment of Statutory Auditor in casual
vacancy.
CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION .

Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia; Managing Director & CFO have provided Compliance Certificate to the Board in accordance
with Regulation 17 (8) read with Part B of Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended
March 31, 2018. '

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Results :

Quarterly, Half ~yearly and Annual Financial Results as per the statutory reqwrement under Regulation 33 & 47 of the
SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015 are published in the newspaper within the stipulated time as per the regulations of the
Company. The financial results are also filed electronlcally with The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and are also bemg
sent to The Calcutta Stock Exchange lelted

The results of the Company are also made available on the Company’s website i.¢. www silverpointinfratech.com. and

. onthe official website of The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. {www.bseindia.com).

The Sharehoiding Pattern and COmpIianEe Report on Corporate Governance as per SEBI (L'ODR) Regulations, 2015 are
filed electronically with the BSE Limited and investor complaints are redressed through SEBI Complaints Redress
System (SCORES). ,
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| Annual Report in respect of each financial year are mailed-to all shareholders in August/September of each calendar
_ year. Each Report contains the annual accounts of the Company in respect of the financial year with the Directors’
. and Auditors’ Reports. Also included in each Annual Report the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting, the
financial year’s Corporate Governance Report and the cash flow statement together with the correspondmg reports
“of the auditors.

REGISTRARS AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS !

Shareholders may contact the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (for both physical and demat segments)
“at the following address for any assistance regarding dematerialization of shares, share transfers, transmission,
-change of address, non-receipt of annual report and any other query relating to the shares of the Company :

~ CB Management Services Private Limited
P-22 Bonde! Road ‘ '

Kolkata —700 019
Telephone No: (033) 2280 2487
E- mail : rta@cbmsl.com

Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address all their _corre_spondence to t_héir reSpectiye Depository
Participant. '

e Dematerialization of Shares : The Company’s shares are available for dematerialization with the depository
Central Depository Services (India) Limited {CDSL). As on March 31, 2019, 6,819 ,792/- equity shares representing
34.46% and 12,969,197/- equity shares representmg 65. 54 % of the total paid up share capital were held in
dematerialized form with CDSLand NSDL. ' '

e OQutstanding GDRs / ADRs / warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion dates and likely impact on equity
: Not applicable.
NAME, | DESlGNATION AND ADDRESS OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Smt. Sonam Agarwal

Company Secretary and Compliance officer
“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vlvekananda Nagar,
Andul Road, 3rd Floor,

R.No.301, Howrah — 711109

E-mail - info@silverpointinfratech.com

‘Note :
“The Company has deSIgnated an E-mail |D exclusively for registering complaints by investors and mvestors can reach
the Company at mfo@sﬂverpomtmfratech com

GENERAL SHAREHOLDING INFORMATION

ME L e e -

Annual General Meeting . - | 30.09.2019

Financial year - , o1 o 31.03.2019
| Book Closure Date -~ K ' . : 24.09.2019 t0 30.09.2019

| | Registered Office : i ' | “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vlvekananda Nagar, PO :

P EE o \ : L E Podrah, Andul Road, 3rd Floor, R.No.301,
i - _ : Howrah-711 109 ' S
Equltyshares Listed on BSE ' ‘ ‘ - 28-08-2013.

Equity Shares migrated from BSE SME Platform to Mam Board -05.11.2015

Scrip ID/Code OF BSE/CSE o ‘ . SILINFRA/536073

I1SIN N_I.lmber ' INEB9ON01019
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‘Stock Exchanges where securities.are listed. : - Bombay Stock EXch.a'nge Limited (BSE)
' : ik _ Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, -

Dalal Street, Mumbai — _400 001

COMPANY’S CORPORATE WEBSITE -
The Company’s website is a comprehensive reference on Sllverpomt Infratech lelted Corporate Information, Projects:
and Financials, Board of Directors, Shareholding Pattern and Corporate Governance. The Section. on ‘Investor
Information’ serves to inform the shareholders, by giving: complete financial detalls, shareholding patterns. Corporate
* benefits, information relating to Registrar & Transfer agents and the Compliance Officer etc. The website of the
Company is www. sﬂverpomtmfratech com.

POSTAL BALLOT _
During the year under review, no resolution was passed through Postal Ballot.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION
At the forthcoming Annual general Meeting, there is a resolution proposed to be approved by Shareholders.

GREEN INITIATIVE IN THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As part of the green initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of sending documents like notice of calling
Annual General Meeting, Corporate Governance, Directors Report, Audited Financial Statements, Auditors Report etc.,
by email. Physical copies are sent only to those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with the
Company. Sharehclders are requested to register their email id with Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/concerned
depository.

FINANCIAL CALENDAR {TENTATIVE AND SUBIJECT TO CHANGE)

The Financial Year of the Company is April to March.

Particulars ' ' ‘ Tentative Period 1st April, 2018 to
b : 31st March, 2019 :

Financial reporting for the quarter'ending June 30., 2018

| Financial reporting for the quarter ending September 30, 2018 _ Within 45 days of the end of Quarter.

Financial reporting for the quarter ending December 31, 2018

Financial reporting for the quarter ending March 31, 2019 | 'Within 60 days of end of Quarter

Annual General Meeting for the year ending 31st March, 2019 - | Last week of September 2019

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS AS ON MARCH 31, 2019

e il B A R ————
UPTOS00 . | - 185 T 59.16 ET 002
501 to 1000 | 6 229 | sz | 0.03
1001 to 2000 1. 038 | 1750 001
2001 to 3000 1 038 2495 | o001
3001 to 4000 1 0.38 3500 - 002
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400110 5000 3 Y TR 25000 T 012
50001t010000 45 | - 1718 T o8
I000LANDABOVE | 48 | 1832 " 19388720 97.98
TotAL | 262 7100.00 ~ 19789000 _ 100.00

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (CATEGORY WISE) AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2019 -

_Cétegory No. of Shares - ‘ B Percehtage (%)

Promoters Group - 11789000 ' ' 59.57

| Bodies Corporate 6541000 ' : 33.05
Market Makers - _ -
Individuals 1459000 S 7.38

Mutual Funds and UTI . - ' . o

| Venture Capital Funds o - ‘ . i : -

NRIs /OCBs - _ - - \ -

TOTAL = _ o 19785000 2 o 100.00

DEMATERILISATION OF SHARES
Number of Shares in :

Physical Form : 11

Electronic.From in NSDL : 12,969,197
Electronic From in CDSL : 6,819,792

RECONCILATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to

reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited {NSDL) and Central Securities Depository

Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and paid-up capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon'is

submitted to the Stock Exchanges and is placed before the Board of Directors of the Company. The audit, inter-alia,

confirms that the total issued and paid up capital of the Company is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number
of shares in dematerialized form held with NSDL & CDSL and total number of shares in physical form.

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESSAL SYSTEM (SCORES) :
SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system and online

redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is in compliance with the SCORES an redressed the

shareholders complaints well within the strpulated time.

COMPLIANCE REPORT ON. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The quarterly compliance report on Corporate Governance is submltted to the Stock Exchange within 15 days from the
close of each quarter as per the format specmed in SEBI (LODR) Regulatlons 2015.

INVESTORS’ CORRESPONDENCE ‘ : :
The Shareholders can contact the Company for Secretana! matters “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekananda Nagar PO

- Podrah, Andul Road 3rd Floor, R.No.301, Howrah - 711 1089,

CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER (CIN)-:

CIN of the Company as allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India is L45400WB1997PLC083457.
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATION ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has obtained a Certificate from the AUditorrs of the Company regarding compliance with the provisions
relating to Corporate Governance prescribed by Listing Regulations, which is attached herewith.

DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCO_UNT/'UNCI.AIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

As on March 31, 2019 there are no shares lying in the demats suspense account or unclaimed suspense account.

' INFORMATION FLOW TO THE BOARD MEMBERS

Information is provided to the Board Members on a continuous basis for their information, review, inputs and approval
from time to time. The quarterly Financial Statements are first presented to the Audit Committee and Risk Management
Committee for its review approval and subsequent recommendation to the Board of Directors for their approval. All the
relevant information to Directors is submitted along with the agenda papers well in advance of the Board and
Committee Meetings.

ADOPTION, COMPLIANCE AND NON-ADOPTION OF NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

e The Board :

The Company does not maintain a separate office for non-executive chairman.
The independent directors are having request qualification and experience to act as a director on the Board.
e Shareholder Rights :
The Company’s quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper and also uploaded on its website

www.silverpointinfratech_.com. However, the Company furnishes the quarterly and half-yearly results on receipt of
a request from the Shareholders.

 Audit Qualifications :

There are no qualifications in the Independent Auditor's Report on the financial statements for the financial year
2018-15.

e Reporting of Internal Auditors :

The-lnternal- Auditbrs report directly to the Audit Committee and Risk Management Committee.
° Sépa'rate post of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer :

The Company haﬁ no sebarate post of Chairman and Managing Director.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE
COMPANY’ $ CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for its employees including the Managing Director,
Whole-time/ Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The code is available on the
Company’s Website.
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| confirm that the company has in respect of the year ended March 31, 2018, received from the Senior M.anageme'nt
Team of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of Compliance with the code of conduct as

o

applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Teams means the Chief Executive Officer {sales & marketing),
Chief Financial Officer, unit heads, Departmental Heads and the Company Secretary.

By Order of the Board
For Silverpoint Infratech Limited

Sanjay Kumar Drolia Sandip Chatterjee
Place : Howrah ' (Managing Director) {Director) .
Date : August_27, 2019 Din : 00538256 Din : 06875010
75
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- MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION
(Pursuant to Regulatlon 17(8) read w1th Schedule Il of the Listing Regulatlonsi

The Board of Directors

- Silverpoint Infratech Limited .
“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, P.O - Podrah
Andul Road, 3rd Floor, R.No. 301, Howrah - 711 109

Pursuant to Regulatlon 17(8) of SEBI (Llstlng Obllgatlons & Dlsclosure Requirements), Regulat:ons, 2015 I
Sanjay Kumar Drolia, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer together certify to the Board that :

a) | haVe reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial
year ended March 31, 2019 and based on our knowledge and belief, | state that :

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain any statements that might be misleading;

ii} ‘These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s
affairs and are in complian¢e with the existing accountlng standards applicable
laws and regulatlons

b) | further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into
by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2019 are fraudulent, illegal or violate
the Company’s code of conduct;

c) . | accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for
evaluating the effectiveness of the same over the financial reporting of the Company and
have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls, if any, of which are aware and the steps | have taken or
propds_e to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) I have indicated wherever applicable, to the Auditors and the Audit Commlttee
i) Significant changes in internal control over Fnanmal reportlng during the year
' under reference.

i) significant change in accounting policies during'the year -and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we. have become aware -and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or any employee having a
significant role in the Company’s mternal control system over  financial

reporting. .
For Silverpoint Infratech Limited
S'anjay' Kumar Drolia
Place : Howrah {Managing Dlrector& CFO) -

Date :August 27, 2019 Din : 00538256 h
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ‘

The Members of

Silverpoint Infratech Limited

“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekananda Nagar PO : Podrah,
Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.No. 303,
Howrah—711 109

This Certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated September 22,2018..

We have-examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Silverpoint Infratech Limited (‘the

“Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2019, as per Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b} to (i) of Regulation 46 (2)

and paragraphs C, D and e od Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and
disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (‘the Listing Regulations’}, pursuant
to the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock exchanges.

Management Responsibility

The Company’s Management is responsible for compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance including the
preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents as stipulated under the Listing
Regulations. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of corporate governance
precess relevant to the compliance of the conditions. Responsibility also includes collecting, collating and
validating data and designing, implementing and monitoring ‘of Corporate Governance process suitable for
ensuring compliance with the above mentioned Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Pursuant to the requirements of the above mentioned Listing Regulations, our examination was limited to

procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Governance. It is our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance whether the Company has

complied with the conditicns of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations for the year ended
March 31, 2019. it is neither an audit nor an expressmn of opinion on the flnanual statements of the Company.

We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance compliance by the Companylin accordance with the
Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes {Revised 2016), Guidance note on Certification of
Corporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAl) and the Standards
on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as appllcable for the purposes
of this certificate. The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes reqmres that we comply with
the ethical requwements of the Code of Eth|cs lssued by the ICAI

We have_complied with the relevant appllcab_le reqwrem_ents of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, QUaIity
Control for Firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and
Related Services Engagements.
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Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, we certify that the |
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Regulations 17 to 27,
-clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and e of Schedule V of the above mentioned Listing

Regulations. .

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the fuiture viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use

This certificate has been solely issued for the purpase of complying with the Regulations and may not be suitabie
for any other purpose. Accordingly; we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other

purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come save where

expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

For $arp & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 007375C.

Shailesh Agarwal

\\

Place : Kolkata Partner
Date : August 27, 2019 Membership No. 063220
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tothe Memb_ér-s of: -

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Silverpoint Infratech Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STAlTEMENTS'

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance _and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

*adequate accounting records i'n accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financia statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performmg procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the fmancual
statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In‘'making those risk assessments,

-the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that

give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company s Directors, as well-as evaluating the overall presentation of the flnanmal statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

OPINION-

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs. of the Company as at
315t March 2019 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. '
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. As reqmred by the Compames (Audltor's Report) Order 2016 (" the Order”}issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “ANNEXURE 2” a statement on the
- matters specified in the Order, to the extent applicable. ! )
2. As reqmred by sub- sectlon 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report, to the extent appllcable that:
(a) We have sought and obtained-all the information and explanatlons which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
A(b) In our oplnlon proper hooks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;
{c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014;
(e) Onthe basis of the Witten representatlons received from the directors as on 31st March 2019 taken on record'
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is dlsquallfled as on 3lst March 2019 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act;
() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the:
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “ANNEXURE - 1”; and
() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 in our oplnlon and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company did not have any pending litigations in its financial statements
ii. The Company did not have any long term contract |nclud|ng derivative contract which may lead to
any foreseeable losses. : !
iiil.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, reqmred to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company. :
For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants.
FRN No.- 007375C
SHAILESH AGARWAL
‘ Partner
Place : Howrah Membership No. - 063220
Date : 29th May, 2019
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- ANNEXURE -1

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE {l) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE :

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audlted the mternal financial controls over flnanual reportlng of . Sllverpomt Infratech lelted (“the
Company’ ") as -of 31st March 2019 in conjunctlon with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining interna! financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, |mplementatlon

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and .

efficient conduct of its business, including.adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Qur fesponSibiIity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit_. We conducted our-audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and

‘ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was establlshed and maintained and if such controls operated effectlvely in all material respects.

Our audit involves performlng procedures to obtain audit. e\ndence about the adequacy of the internal fmancml

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

‘of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including

the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. -

-We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

oplmon on the Company s mternal financial controls system over financial reporting.

_ MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A-Company's internal financial control overfinancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regardlng the reliability of financial reporting and the preparatlon of financial statements for external purposes in -

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial

‘reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable _
detail; accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide,

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the Company's assets that could have a'material effect on the financial statements.
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~ INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF'INTERNAL'FiNANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal fihéncial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

collusion or improper management overrige of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur

"Vand not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to’
future perlods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

madequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compllance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such_ihternal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st _Nlarch'
2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.- 007375C

SHAILESH AGARWAL
. Partner

Place : Howrah
Date : 29th May, 2019
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ANNEXURE 2

AUDITORS REPORT AS PER THE COMPANIES (AUDITOR’S REPORT) ORDER 2016 ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS:

1).  PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT [Clause 3(i)] _
Following matters shall be included in auditor's report relatmg to leed Assets of the Company

a) The Compariy is malntalnmg proper records showmg full partlculars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b)  These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no
_any material discrepancies were noticed on such verification and the same has been properly
dealt in the books of accounts. ' :

c)  The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.
2) INVENTORY [Clause 3{ii}]

The Company has no Inventory. Accordingly, clause 2(a), 2(b) & 2(c) of the Companies (Auditors’ Report).
order 2015 is not applicable on the Company.

3) LOAN GIVEN BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iii}]

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms or other parties listed
in the register maintained pursuant to provision of section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4) LOAN TO DIRECTORS AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iv)]

~In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security the prowsmns of section 185 and 186 of the
Comparues Act, 2013 have been complied with.

5) DEPOSITS [Clause 3(v}]

According to the information and explanation given to us the Company has not accepted deposits from the
public during the financial year under audit.

6). COST RECORDS [Clause 3{vi)]

“In our opmion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company does not

" manufacturing any goods and the. provision related to maintenance of cost records by the Company under
sub section (1) of section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 for any of its products as prescribed by Central
Government, are not applicable. ' ‘

7)  STATUTORY DUES [Clause 3{vii)]

Foliowing matters shall be reported for statutory dues and disputed for tax and-duties

a). The Company is regular in depos:tmg undlsputed statutory “dues including prowdent fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax; cess and any other statutory dues have been regularly paid to the appropriate authorities.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of income tax or sales
tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax WhICh have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.
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'8)  REPAYMENT DUES [Clause 3{viii)]

‘ 3
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

Based on our audit. procedures and as per the information & explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial
institution, bank, Government.or dues to debenture holders.

9)  UTILISATION OF INTIAL AND FURTHER PUBLIC OFFER [Clause 3(ix)]

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans.

10) FRAUD [Clause 3(x)]
No fraud has been noticed or reported on or by the Company during the year.
11} APPROVAL OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION [Clause 3(xi)]

The managériél remuneration has been paid. or provided during the year in accordance with the reqUisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schediile V to the Companies Act.

12)  NIDHI COMPANY [Clause 3{xii)]:

In our opinion, and according to information and expl'énations givén to us, clause (xii) of para 3 to
Companies {(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 w.r.t. Nidhi Company is not applicable to Company.

13) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION [Clause 3{xiil)]

In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards

14)  PRIVATE PLACEMENT AND PREFERENTIAL ISSUES [Clause 3(xiv)]

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
_ convertible debentures during the year.

15) NON CASH TRANSACTION [Clause 3{xv))
The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors.
16} REGISTER WITH R8B! ACT, 1934 [Clause 3(xvi)]

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For SARP & ASSOCIATES 7
Chartered Accountants
" FRN No.- 007375C

SHAILESH AGARWAL
Place : Howrah Partner
Date : 29th May, 2019 Membership No. - 063220
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

Membership No. - 063220

DIN : 00538256

BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2019
o o ' _ (Amount in Rupees)
SL. NO. " PARTICULARS NOTE LS I S
. 3 : NO. 31st March, 2019 ~.31st March, 2018
R |ASSETS _ -
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS o : . B
a) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 2 1,47,346 | 23,35,531
' TOTAL (1) 1,47,346 23,35,531 |
r CURRENT ASSETS -
2) FINANCIAL ASSETS
i} INVESTMENTS 3 3803,46,400 3637,63,800
i} TRADE RECEIVABLES. 4 74.27;915 . 207,04,037
- i) LOAN 5 419,59,202 436,18,886
iv) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [ 2,24,431 | 5,95,256
TOTAL (2) 4299,57,948 | . 4286,81,979
i " TOTAL (1+2) 4301,05,294 4310,17,510
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES '
1 SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS T
a) . EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 7 1978,50,000 1978,50,000
b} _ OTHER EQUITY 8 2211,58,737 ' 2211,27,687
TOTAL (1) 4190,48,737 | ' 4190,17,687
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES _ o '
a) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY. 9 3,034 1,813
- TOTAL (2) - 3,034 1,813
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
a)’ FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
i} TRADE PAYABLES 10 . 3,73,104 12,80,355
b) { | PROVISIONS _ 11 - 106,35,419 106,23,571
€) | | - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 12 45,000 25,000
d) CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES 13 . 69,084
TOTAL (3) 110,53,523 119,98,010
_ TOTAL_(1+2+3) 4301,05,294 4310,17,510
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 |
~ NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT - 2419
The Notes referred to above are _dn integral part of the Financial Statement _ ‘
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
" For SARP & ASSOCIATES - n
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.- 007375C
- SHAILESH AGARWAL SANJAY KUMAR D_liouA _ LALIT SUREKA SONAM AGARWAL
_ Partner Managing Director Director Company Secretary
DIN : 01103875 M. No - 41673

Place:
Date :

Howrah
29th May, 2019
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Place :
Date :

Howrah
29th May, 2019

87

s
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2019
' ' - (Amount in Rupees)
SL. NO. PARTICULARS NOTE For the year ended For the year ended
- NO. 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
L. ) _INCOME :
1° REVENUE FROM:.QPERATIONS 14 7,40,‘80_0 ) 27,63,100 |
2 OTHER INCOME 15 ' 14,07,074 17,96,764
TOTAL REVENUE 21,47,874 45,59,864 |
[ R EXPENSES
1 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 16 4,56,800 18,65,500
2 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 17 6,22,-679 14,77,262
3 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 18 19,071 1,40,373
4 OTHER EXPENSES 19 - 10,05,205 |- 12,13,912
TOTAL EXPENSES 21,03,755 46,57,047 |
1. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 44,119 {(1,37,183)
Iv. TAX EXPENSE
1 "CURRENT TAX 11,848 L
2 DEFERRED TAX 1,221 {25,836)
V. PROFIT / (LOSS) AFTER TAX FOR THE PERIOD 31,050 (1,11,347)
Vi EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE
1 BASIC 0.00 (0.01)
2 DILUTED - 0.00 (0.01)
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2-19
The Notes referred to above are an integral part of the Financial Statement - - _
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF D_IRECT ORS
For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.- 007375C
SHAILESH AGARWAL _ SANJAY KUMAR DROLIA | LALIT SUREKA SONAM AGARWAL:
" Partner N Managing Director - Directo_f' Company Secretary
Membership No. - 063220 DIN : 00538256 DIN : 01103875 M. No - 41673
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2019 _
Sl {Amount in Rupees)
" ‘- Asat I asa
SL-NO. , PARTICULARS 31st March, 2019 | | 31st March, 2018
{A) - | |Cashflow from Operating Activities: ' '
Prcfit Before Tax 44,‘119 {1,37,183}|
: 1Jﬂudiustmemts for" ‘ ’ SR
Depriciation 19,071 1,_40,373
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 21,69,114 | Co-
Operatlng Capltal before Working capital charges 22,32,304 3,190 |
Change in Working Capital _ | -
Receivables (Increase)/decrease 132,76,122 ) _60,32,600
‘|Trade payables Increase/(decrease) {9,07,251) (149,32,749)
Short Term Provisions - Increase/(Decrease) - 11,848 -
Other Current Liabilities - Increasef{Decrease) 20,000 -
Current Tax Liabiliies - Increase/(Decrease) {69,084) 69,084
Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Income Tax 123,31,635 (88,31,065} | -
Income Tax Paid / Adjustments {11,848) -
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (A) 145,52,091 (88,27,875)|
(B) | |Cash Flow From Investing Activities: . .
- | [|proceeds from sale/{purchase)of investments {165,82,600) (583,84,800)
proceeds from sale/{purchase)of Fixed Assets - -
Short Term Loans & Advances - (Increase)/Decrease 16,59,684 623,591,093
Net Cash flow from /(used in) investing activities {B) (149,22,916) 40,06,293
(C) Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Share Capital Increasel(decrease) - -
Premlum -on Share Capltal Increasel(decrease) - -
Net Cash Flow from (used in) financing activities {C) - -
Net cash flow after adjusting (A+B+C) {(3,70,825) (48,21,582)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year 5,95,256 | 54,16,838 |
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,24,431 | 5,95,256
- |Components of cash and cash equivalents _ ]
. |Balances with Banks in Current Account 75,546 - 2,21,882
Cash in Hand § 1,48,885 3,73,374
Total cash and cash equivalents 2,24,431 - 5,95,256
|IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.- 007375C
SHAILESH AGARWAL SANJAY KUMAR DROLIA LALIT SUREKA SONAM AGARWAL.
Partner. Managing Director " Director Company Secretary
Membership No. - 063220 DIN : 00538256 DIN : 01103875 M. No - 41673
Place: Howrah ' '
Date : 29th May, 2019 _
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NOTES : Forming Part of the Financial Statement

CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.

1.1.

1.2,

1.3.

1.4,

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED {the Company) is a Limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. '

The Company is in-the business of providing land: develop'ment, coh_structi'on services and other related
services for civil & structural construction and infrastructure sector projects. -

SIGNIFICANT AC‘COUNTING POLICIES & NOTES:

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indlan Accounting Standards {“Ind
AS”) notified under the Compames {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companles {Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 as applicable. Up to the vear ended March 31, 2017,
the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of previous
GAAP, which includes Standards notified under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
These are the company’s first Ind AS financial statements. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1st,
2016. Refer Note 27 for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availed by the Company. In
accordance with Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, the Company has

presented a reconciliation Under Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2006 ("Prevrous GAAP” or “Indian GAAP”) to Ind AS.

Basis Of Preparation of Standalone Financial Statements

These financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values as explained in the accounting policies below:
Presentation and disclosure of Standalone Financial statements , -
During the year ended 31st March 2011, Revised Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act
1956, has become applicable to the Company, for preparation and presentation of its financial

statements. The adoption of revised Schedule VI does not impact recognition and measurement

principles followed for preparation of financial statements.” However, it has significant impact on
presentation and disclosures made in the financial statements. The Company has also reclassified
the previous year figures in accordance with the requireménts applicable in the current'year The
‘revised schedule Vi allows line items, sub-line items and sub-totals to be presented as an addition or
substitution on the face of the financial statements when’ such presentation is relevant to an
understandlng of the Company's financial position or performance or to cater to industry/sector-
specific disclosure requirements. As per Companies Act 2013 Schedule VI name has been replaced by
Schedule I11.

Use of Estimates .

The preparatlon of fi nancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
results of cperations during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based -upon
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates. '
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1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

1.9.

i

SIVERPOING
INFIATECH LTD.

Cash and cash equivalents . .
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in

hand and'short_-té_rm_investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Provision For Current And Deferred Tax -
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount

expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in
India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax
rates and tax laws u'sgd"to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted,
at the reporting date. Deferred income taxes reflect. the impact of timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing.
differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or Sub_st_a-ntively enacted at the reporting date.

Investments

Inveétme'nts-, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not.more than one year from
the date on which such investments are made, are classified as Current Investments. All othef_
investments are cla'ssified as Long Term Investments, On initial rrecognition, all i_nvestments'are'
measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and dire'ctly attributable acquisition charges

-such as brokerage, fees and duties. Both current investments and long term investments are carried

in the financial statements at cost. On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying
amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

Current Assets & Loans
In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief the value on réali;ation of

current assets in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the amount at which they

are stated in the Balance Sheet and repayable on demand.

Property, Plant & Equipment

‘Tangible Assets:

Tangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition net of receivable CENVAT and VAT Credits. All
costs, direct or indirect, relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets and bringing it to
its working condition for its intended use are capitalized and include borrowing costs and

‘adjustments arising from foréign exchange rate variations directly attributable to construction or

acquisition of fixed assets. Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on stfaight line method (SLM) on
a pro-rata-basis at the rates and in the manner specified in part C of Schedule |l to the Companies -
Act, 2013. In i'espect of assets acquired/sold during the period, depreciation. has been provided on
pro-rata basis with ref_erenée to the days of addition/put to use or disposal.
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1.10.

1.12.

1.13.

1.11.

SILVERPOINT INERATECH LIMITED S ‘

Impairment of tangible and intangible Assets :
Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources, whether there is an

indication that an asset Imay be impaired. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the asset’s
net selling brice and value in use i.e. the present Qalue of future cash flows expected to arise from
the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. An impairment loss for an asset is reversed
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognized.

Recognition of Income & Expenditure

Income and expendifure is recognized and accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue is recognised to
the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reliably measured. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of significant risks
and rewards of ownership to the customer and when no significant uncertainty exists regarding
realisation of the -consideration. Sales are recorded net of sales returns, sales tax/VAT, cash and

trade discounts.

Earning Per Shares
The Company reports Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with the Accounting

Standard - 20 on Earning Per Share. in determining earning per share, the Company considers the
net profit after tax and includes the post tax effect of any extraordinary/exceptional items. The
number of shares used in computing basic earning per share is the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding duri_ng the period. The numbers of shares used in computing diluted
earning per share comprises the weighted average number of equit\)'r shares that would have been
issued on the conversion of all potential equity shares Dilutive potential equity shares have been
deemed converted as of the begmnmg of the perlod unless issued at a later date.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions mvolvmg substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a

present obllgatlon as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of

resources.

Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported usi_n_g the indirect method, whereby profit _befo_re_ tax is adjusted for the

effects of transactions of_e 'noh.—c_ash nature, any deferrals or accruals or accruals of past & future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing and
financing cash flows. The cash flows | from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated. ' -

)
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1.14.

1.15.

1.16.

Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of gualifying assets are

 capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is ofie that takes necessarily
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to.

revenue,

Foreign Currency Transactions
The Company follows Accounting Standard- 11 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounting of

India to account for the foreign exchange transactions.

Lease Policy

{i) Finance Leases :

Leases which effectively transfer to the Corpany substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership of the leased item are capitalised at the inception of the lease term at the lower of the
fair value of the leased prdperty and present value of minimum lease payments. Lease payments are
apportioned between the finanqe' charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achiéve:a
constant rate of the interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
recoghaised as finance costs in the Statement profit and loss.

(i) Operating Leases :

Le'aseé, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased item, are classified as operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense in the statement of profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.

As per our report even date

For Silverpecint Infratech Limited For SARP & ASSOCIATES

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

N

Sanjay Kr. Drolia Lalit Sureka
(Managing Director) (Director)
DIN — 00538256 DIN; 01103875

Place : Howrah
Date : 29th May, 2019
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Sonam Agarwal
(Company Secretary)
Mem no - 41673

Chartered Accountants
FRN No.- 007375C

SHAILESH AGARWAL
_‘ Partner
Membership No. - 063220
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED I
q \ INFRATECH LTD
NOTES : Forming Part of the Financial Statement
o {Amount in Rupees)
sl  PARTICULARS S  Asat
NO. _ 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
2 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT : -
2.1 TANGIBLE ASSET 1,47,346 23,35,531
s 1,47,346 23,35,531
3 INVESTMENTS - o -
3.1 INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY / PREFERENCE SHARES 3803,46,400 3637,63,800
3803,46,400 3637,63,800
4 TRADE RECEIVABLES
4.1 DEBTS OUTSTANDING FOR A PERIOD EXCEEDING SIX - -
{UNSECURED CO_NSIDERED GOOD)
4.2 OTHER DEBTS 74,27,915 . 207,04,037
| . 74,27,915 207,04,037
5 LOAN
51 ' UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD - .
5,2 OTHERS ' 419,59,202 .436,18,886
419,59,202 436,18,886
6 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS h ;
6.1 BALANCE WITH BANKS - IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS 75,546 - 2,21,882
6.2 CASH IN HAND 1,48,885 3,73,374
' 2,24,431 5,95,256
7 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
7.1 AUTHORISED
2,10,00,000 {2,10,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2100,00,000 2100,00,000
7.2 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP - .
1,97,89,000 {1,97,89,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1978,90,000 1978,90,000
73 ' . TERMSI RlGHTS A1TACHED TO EQUITY SHARES
The Company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs 10 / per share . Each holder of Equlty share
is entitled to one vote per share In the event of liquidation of the company , the holder of equity shares will be.
entitled to receive remalnlng assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
Dlstnbutlon will be in proportion to the number of equity share held by the shareholders.
| 74 || DETALS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN_ 5% SHARES OF THE COMPANY
Name of the Shaire Holder- As at 31st March, 2019 : - As-at31st March, 2018
. . * Shares Held % of Helding Shares Held % of Holding
SAFFRON VINIMAY PRIVATE LIMITED 58,71,350 v 29.67 58,71_,'350 29.67
SHIVMANSAL COMMERCIAL PVYTLTD 58,71,400 29,67 58,71,400 29.67
g OTHER EQUITY
31 SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT .
’ AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 1959,90,000 1959,90,000
ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR - -
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 1959,90,000 1959,90,000
93 22ND ANNUAL REPORTZOIS—ZOISJ
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NOTES : Forming Part of the Financial Statement
- - . , - _ - ' {Amount in Rupees) -
TNOTEF " PARTICULARS - Bt b |
NO. ' 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
8.2 SURPLUS _ ' ,
‘ AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD - 251,37,687 | 252,49,034 |
PROFIT / {LOSS) DURING THE YEAR 31,050 - (1,11,347)
(BALANCE IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS A/C) ’
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 251,68,737 251,37,687
TOTAL 2211,58,737 2211,27,687
9 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY .
9.1 _DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 3,034 1,813
3,034 1,813
10 TRADE PAYABLES . _
101 SUNDRY CREDITORS _ 373104 ) - . 12,80355]
3,73,104 12,80,355
11 PROVISIONS : Ny
111 PROVISIONS FOR TAXATION 106,35,419 | 106,23,571
106,35,419 106,23,571
12 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES .
12.1 AUDIT FEES PAYABLE 45,000 25,000
45,000 25,000
13 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES |
13.1 - TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE - 69,084
- 69,084
14 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS ,
14.1 . SALE OF TRADED GOODS 7,40,800 27,63,100
14.2 WORK CONTRACT - -
' 7,40,800 27,63,100
15 OTHER INCOME | |
15.1 INTEREST INCOME 14,07,074 17,96,764
14,07,074° 17,96,764 |.
16 ' PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE o . .
16.1 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE 4,56,800° 18,65,500
16.2 COST OF CONTRACT o _ .
‘ i . _ 4,56,800 ~18,65,500
17 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE ‘
17.1 SALARY AND WAGES :
. OFFICE STAFF SALARY. 5,79,000 14,40,000
17.2 OTHER EXPENSES' S | ‘
' ' 'WORKERS AND STAFF WELFARE 43,679 37,262
. ‘ 6,22,679 14,77,262
18 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTZATION EXPENSES :
181 DEPRECIATION EXPENSES 19,071 1,40,373
' 19,071 | 1,40,373
—_,m———,————_——_S—_—_—_____——
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'NOTES : Forming Part of the Financial Statement
. o o (Amount in-Rupees)
NOTE As at As at
"NO. . RARTICUCARS). 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 |
19 || OTHER EXPENSES
19.1 ADMINISTARTIVE EXPENSE R ‘
l ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES 46,956 41,260
AUDIT FEES - 45,000 25,000 |
BANK CHARGES - ' 3,084 |
BOARD MEETING FEES - 32,500 38,000
BROKERAGE & CONMMISSION PAID . B
BUSINESS PROMOTION EXPENSES 79,349 81,364
CERTIFICATION CHARGES -
CONVEYANCE EXPENSES 98,303 1,11,476
DEMAT CHARGES - 1,181
EDP EXPENSES 77,060 17,475
ELECTRICITY. CHARGES 46,857 64,157
FILING FEES . 5,400 11,400
GENERAL EXPENSES 1,781 8,880
INTEREST PAID 205 - 5,645
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES 1,22,800 3,89,940
LISTING EXPENSES 3,48,100 3,39,250
LOSS ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 3,114 -
PRINTING & STATIONARY 69,815 52,538
TELEPHONE EXPENSES 27,965 23,262
10,05,205 12,13,912
Notes 1 to 19 signed by the following
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants '
FRN No.- 007375C
SHAILESH AGARWAL SANIAY KUMAR DROLIA LALIT SUREKA SONAM AGARWAL
Partner ~ Managing Director Director Compa‘ijecretary
Membership No. - 063220 - DIN : 00538256 DIN : 01103875 - M.No-41673
Place: Howrah |
Date :  29th May, 2019
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NOTES : Forming Part of the Financial Statement |
n _ : ' S - {Amount in Rupees)
2. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQIOPMENT
- ANNEXURE TO TANGIBLE ASSET -
SL. NO. e OPENING ADDITION | DELETION . CLOSING
e S BALANCE BALANCE ' BALANCE
il OFFICE FLAT 21,50,000 - 21,50,000 | -
2 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 68,580 . -1 68,580
3 'COMPUTERS 3,83,020 - 3,83,020 i
4 FURNITURE & FIXURE 1,55,050 - - 1,55,050
TOTAL OF THE CURRENT YEAR 27,56,650 i 25,33,020 .~ 2,23,630
- TOTAL OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR 27,56,650 - - 27,56,650
sLno. | N ——— OPENING ADDITION 'DELETION CLOSING
_ BALANCE  BALANCE BALANCE
1 OFFICE FLAT | - s - .
2 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 13,023 4,341 - 17,364
3 COMPUTERS 3,63,906 . 3,63,906 Y-
4 FURNITURE & FIXURE 44,190 14,730 - 58,920
TOTAL OF THE CURRENT YEAR 4,21,119 19,071 3,63,906 76,284
TOTAL OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR 2,80,746 1,40,373 i 4,21,119
SL. NO. NET BLOCK ASON A
' 315T MARCH, 2019 31ST MARCH, 2018
1 OFFICE FLAT 21,50,000
2 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 51,216 55,557
3 "COMPUTERS - - 19,114
a4 FURNITURE & FIXURE’ ' 96,130 1,10,860
TOTAL OF THE CURRENT YEAR 1,47,346 | | - 23,35,531
"TOTAL OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR 23,35,531 © - 24,75,904
96
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“REGISTERED ADDRESS: “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : F"odra_h,
'Andu! Road, 3rd Floor, Room No. 301, Howrah — 711 109
CIN No.: L45400WB1997PLC083457, Contact No. : 8232062881
EMAIL ID : info@silverpointinfratech.com
WEBSITE : www silverpointinfratech.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

‘Twenty - second Annual General Meeting — September 30, 2019 at “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar,
PO: Podrah, Andul Road, 3rd Floor, R. No. 301, Howrah — 711 109

Name and Registered Address of the attending Member :

Name and Registered Address of the attending Proxy : - -

Folio No.: Client ID No. : , DP ID No. :

Num:ber of Share's held :

| hereby record my presence at the Twenty - second Annual General .Meeting of the Company held on
Menday, the September 30, 2019 at 11:00 A.M at the registered office of the Company.

_Member’s Signature Proxy’s Signature

Note :

1. Shareholders / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting should bring the Attendance Slip at the meeting
and hand over at the entrance duly signed. '

2. Shareholders / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting should bring his / her copy of the Notice for
reference at the meeting. -

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN - | " UserId Password / PIN

(Remote E-voting Event Number)

" Note * Please read the notes / instructions printed on the Notice carefully before exercising your vote.
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PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT-11

_ )
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

[Pursuant to Section-105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies Management and Administration} Rules, 2014]

CIN : L45400WB1997PLCO83457

Name of the Company : Silverpoint Infratech Limited

Registered Office: “Anénta_ Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah,-Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd

Floor, R.No. 30, Howrah — 711 109

Name of the IVIe_mber(S) :

Registered Address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No. / Client id :

DP ID.

I/Wé, being the mem ber(s) of ............

1. Name:

shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

Address:

E-mail Id:

or failing him/her

Signature: _

2. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id: -
Signature:

or failing him/her

3. Name:

Address.

E-mail Id:
Signature:

or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on_fny/our behalf at the 22nd Annual General
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED s

Meeting -of the Company, to be held on September 30, 2019 at 11:00 A.M at the Reglstered Office of the
Company at : “Ananta Bhavan” 94 Vlvekanand Nagar PO : Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospltal 3rd
FIoor R.No. 301, Howrah -711 109 and at any adjournment thereof i in respect of such resolutions as are

mdrcated below :

Resolution | . - : ~* . Resolutions

. No.

‘Ordinary Business :

1. Adoption of Audited Balance Sheet for March 31, 2019.

2. Appointment of Director in place of Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia who retire by rotation and eligibly

offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Business :

3. | Appointment of.Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal {Din : 00553891) as an Additional Director of the
Company i.e. to be regularize in ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on September 30,

2019.

Af’fix .
Revenue
Stamp .

Signed this ... daY OF vevevereeereanens 2019

Signature of shareholder(s}

Signature of Proxy holder{s)

Notes .

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective sh_ould be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office -

of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2. Aproxy need notbe a member of the Co'rn_pany.

3. A person can act as a proxy on behelf of members. not exceeding— fifty and holding in the aggregate not more

than 10% of the total share capltal of the Company carrylng voting rlghts A member holding more than 10%

of the total share capital ofthe Compa ny carrylng voting rights may appomt a single person as proxy and such.

person shaII not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. _
4, _Appomtmg a proxy does not prevent a member from attendlng the meetmg in person if he so wishes.
5. In the case of joint holders, ‘the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint

holders should be stated.
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

E)_RM NO. MGT - 12

POLLING PAPER

~ (Management Administration) Rules, 2014]

[Pursuant to Section 109 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) {9) (c) of the Companles

REGISTERED OFFICE:

NAME OF THE COMPANY Silverpoint Infratech Limited

-“Ananta. Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar P.O- Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana
Hosp|tal 3rd Floor, R.No. 301, Howrah — 711109 - ‘

BALLOT PAPER

‘Sl.No.

’ P.articulars

Details -

1..

| block Letters)

Name of the first named Shareholders (In

e

Postal address

Registered folio No.

dematerialized form)

/ Client
{*Applicable to investors holding -shares in

ID No.

4,

Class of Shares

or disse

I'hereby

exercise my vote in respect of Ordlnary/Specual resolution enumerated below by recordmg my assent

No.

| Item No.

nt to the said resolution in the following manner:
| No. of shares
held by me -

I assent to the

" resolution

| dissent from the
resolution

Ordinary Resolution : Adoption of
Audited Balance Sheet for March
31,2019. - '

Ordinary Resolution: :
Appointment of Director in place
of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Drolia {Din :
' 00538256). who retire by rotation,
" eligibly offers himself for re-
appointment.

| Appointment of Shri

Ordinary Resolution :

r Pradeep
Kumar Agarwal as an Additional

regularize in ensuing Annual
General Meeting"as a Non-
Executive Independent Director
to be held on September 30,

| 2019,

Director of the Company i.e. to be

PLACE :
DATE :
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED Sq

Notes :

1. Please read the instructions averleaf before exer_ciSing your vote through Ballot Form.
2. If you opt to cast vote by e-voting, there is no-need to fill up and sign this Ballot Form.
‘3. Lastdate for the receipt of Ballot Form by Scrutinizer is Monday, September 30, 2019. (5.00 p.m IST)

INSTRUCTIONS
l. General Instructions :

1. A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e, either through e-voting or by Ballot Form. If a Member casts
votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot Form shall be treated as invalid.

2. Instructions for voting electronically through 'efvoting process has been mentioned in detail in the Notice of
the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Company and instruction for voting through Ballot Form is mentioned
as hereunder. o . 7

3. M/s. Raterla & Associates (Practmmg No. 20125) Practicing: Company Secretary, has been appomted as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process (remote e-voting) in a fair and transparent manner.

L. Instruction for voting physically on Ballot Form

1. A Member desiring to exercise vote by Ballot should complete this Ballot Form (no other form or photocopy
thereof is permitted to be used for the purpose) and send it to the Scrutinizer in the enclosed self-addressed
envelope. Postage will be borne and paid by the Company. However, énve‘lopes containing Ballot Forms, if
deposited in person or sent at the expense of the Member will also be accepted. |

2. The self-addressed envelope bears the address of the Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of Directors of the
Company. _

3. Assent/Dissent to the proposec] resolutions may be recorded by placing a tick {v} in appropriate column. The
assent/dissent in any other forrhat shall be considered invalid. - .

4. This Form should be completed and signed by the Member(s) as per specimen signature(s) registered with the
Company or with the Depository Participént as the case may be. In case of joint shareholding, this Ferm should
be completed and signed by the first named Member and in his absence, the next named Member..

Please note that Ballot Form shall not be signed by proxy.

Incomplete, unsigned, improperly and incorrectly tick marked Ballot Forms will be réjected. Members are
‘requested to fill in the Ballot Form in indelible ink and not in any erasable writing mode. The Scrutinizer's
decision on the valldlty of the Ballot Form shall be final.

7. Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the close of working hours on Monday,
.September 30, 2019 (5.00 p.m. IST}. All Ballot Forms received after this date will be strictly treated as |f reply

. from such Member (s} has not been received.
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~ NOTES
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